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Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page
(New schools that were not open for instruction for
the 2018-19 school year are not required to complete

or submit an annual report this year).
Created: 06/27/2019 e« Last updated: 08/01/2019

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover
page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION

a. SCHOOL NAME BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

(Select name from the drop down menu)

al. Popular School Name (No response)
(Optional)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of SUNY Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

Please select the correct authorizer as of
June 30, 2019 or you may not be
assigned the correct tasks.

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION NYC CSD 22

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 03/2010
e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 09/2010
INSTRUCTION

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) https://www.nhaschools.com/schools/Brooklyn Dreams Charter
School/en
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i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 854
ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19
SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

j. TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 595
ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program

students)
Check all that apply

Grades Served K,1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8
11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT Yes
WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

12. NAME OF CMO/EMO AND ADDRESS

NAME OF CMO/EMO National Heritage Academies
PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS 3850 Broadmoor Ave Ste. 201
CITY Grand Rapids

STATE M

ZIP CODE 49512

CONTACT PERSON NAME Julie Stapleton

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES
Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-207

No, just one site.
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School Site 1 (Primary)

ml. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Site 1

m1la. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School
Leader

Operati
onal
Leader

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Phone
Contact
for After
Hours
Emerge
ncies

mlb. Is site 1 in public (co-

Physical Address

259 Parkville
Ave., Brooklyn,
NY 11230

Name

Omar Thomas

Todd McKee

Julie Meller

Julie Meller

Omar Thomas

Omar Thomas

Phone Number District/CSD

718 859 8400 NYC CSD 22

Work Phone

Private Space

located) space or in private

space?

3/5

Alternate Phone

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming year
(K5, 609, etc.)

K8

Receives Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
enter No).

No

Email Address



IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/90090270/yFPTXS6fVy/

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

https://nysed cso reports.fluidreview.com/resp/90090270/nBJtmagxAKU/

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR

nl. Were there any revisions to No
the school’s charter during the
2018-19 school year? (Please
include approved or pending
material and non-material

charter revisions).

ATTESTATION

o. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report.

Name Julie Stapleton
Position Board Relations Coordinator
Phone/Extension

Email
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p- Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board
President) below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter,
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We
understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been
deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our
charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on

your mobile device to signh your name).

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

TN ﬁ»w\%

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

MM?A%@

Date 2019/07/31

Thank you.
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FIRE DEPARTMENT

9 METROTECH CENTER BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11201-3857

BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION

Public Buildings Unit
DATE: 07.31.2019.

PREMISES
BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER
259 Parkville Avenue 259 Parkville Avenue
Brooklyn NY 11230 Brooklyn NY 11230

To Whom It May Concern:

The New York City Fire Department (“FDNY”), Bureau of Fire Prevention, Public Buildings Unit conducted an
inspection of the above-referenced premises on 09.17.2018.

The inspection did not reveal any violations that FDNY’s Public Buildings Unit is authorized
to inspect and enforce.

XXX__The inspection resulted in issuance of violations of the Fire Code or other laws, rules or regulations
that FDNY’s Public Buildings Unit is authorized to inspect and enforce.

NOTE: VIOLATION ORDER # E558006, E558005 ISSUED

As of XXXXXXX Documents were submitted to FDNY as proof of correction, and such correction was deemed
acceptable to FDNY

The inspection, and a review of premises records, has disclosed that the premises may not be in compliance with
the lawful occupancy established by the New York City Department of Buildings.

This letter shall not be construed to be a permit for, or an approval of the premises. FDNY does not certify that the
premises is free from any violation for which it has not inspected, in accordance with its standard inspection protocols.
This letter shall not prevent FDNY from inspecting the premises at a later date, requiring the correction of any
deficiencies its finds at the premises, and/or issuing violations against the premises for conditions that do not comply with
the Fire Code or other laws, rules or regulations.

Examined by:

Tomasz Korbas, Supervising Inspector, PBU



Buildings

Page 1 of 2

Certificate of Occupancy
CO Number: _

This certifies that the premises described herein conforms substantially to the approved plans and specifications and to the
requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations for the uses and occupancies specified. No change of use or occupancy

shall be made unless a new Certificate of Occupancy is issued.

building at all reasonable times.

A.

This document or a copy shall be available for inspection at the

Borough: Brooklyn Block Number: 05424 Certificate Type: Final

Address: 299 PARKVILLE AVENUE Lot Number(s): 29 Effective Date:  05/04/2016

Building Identification Number (BIN): 3339607

Building Type:

Altered

This building is subject to this Building Code: 2008 Code

For zoning lot metes & bounds, please see BISWeb.
Construction classification: 2-A

Building Occupancy Group classification: E

Multiple Dwelling Law Classification: None

No. of stories: 5 Height in feet: 41

Fire Protection Equipment:
Standpipe system, Fire alarm system, Sprinkler system

Type and number of open spaces:
None associated with this filing.

This Certificate is issued with the following legal limitations:
None

Borough Comments: None

Borough Commissioner

(1968 Code designation)
(2008 Code)

No. of dwelling units: 0

Commissioner

DOCUMENT CONTINUES ON NEXT PAGE



m Page 2 of 2
Certificate of Occupancy

Buildings
conumoer: | EEEENE
Permissible Use and Occupancy
All Building Code occupancy group designations below are 2008 designations.
Building
Maximum Live load Code Dwelling or

Floor persons |bs per occupancy Rooming  Zoning

From To permitted sq. ft. group Units use group Description of use

BAS 246 oG A-3 3 CAFETERIA

BAS oG F-2 3 ELECTRICAL& MECHANICAL ROOM.

BAS 85 oG E 3 LUNCH PREP ROOM, SUPPLY ROOM, MUSIC
ROOM, ART ROOM, NURSES OFFICE,
CONFERE NCE ROOM, OFFICE.

ME - - - -

VA

001 252 100 E 3 SUPPORT ROOM, PARENT ROOM,

RECEPTION AREA, WORK AREA, PRINCIPALS
OFFICE, CLASSROOMS.

002 280 100 E 3 SUPPORT ROOMS CONFERENCE ROOM,
MEDIA CENTER ROOM, CLASSROOMS.

003 292 100 E 3 SUPPORT ROOMS, CONFERENCE ROOM,
CLASSROOMS.

004 209 100 E 3 CONFERENCE ROOM. CLASSROOMS.

RO 100 F-2 3 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

E

NOTE 2: THESE PREMISES HAVE BEEN DECLARED TO BE SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS ........ OF SECTION 12-10 ZONING
RESOLUTIONS AS TO ZONING LOT OWNERSHIP AS FILED WITH CITY REGISTERS OFFICE CRFN #2010000259811,
........ 2010000259812

END OF SECTION

Borough Commissioner Commissioner
END OF DOCUMENT B ;- 2016 5:21:40 AV




Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/15/2019

BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of SUNY Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

(For technical reasons, please re select
authorizer name from the drop down

menu).
2. NEW YORK STATE REPORT https://data.nysed.gov/essa.php?
CARD year=2018&instid=800000068331

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New York
State School Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.govy/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a School
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided.)
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

Brooklyn Dreams
Charter School

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY
PLAN
PROGRESS REPORT

Submitted to the SUNY Charter Schools
Institute on:

September 23, 2019

By Brooklyn Dreams Board of Trustees

259 Parkville
Brooklyn, NY 11230

718-859-8400

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
Page 1 of 31



2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

National Heritage Academies prepared this 2018-19 Accountability Progress
Report on behalf of the school’s board of trustees:

Trustee’s Name

Board Position

Michele Scotto

Office: President
Committees: N/A

Joanne Oplustil

Office: Vice President

Committees: Audit/Compliance

Michael Leit

Office: Treasurer
Committees: Finance

Michele Morais-Weekes

Office: Secretary
Committees: Education

Katherine O’Neill

Office: Trustee
Committees: Education

Orpheus Williams

Office: Trustee
Committees: Education

Richard Conti

Office: Trustee
Committees: Finance

Tamara Charles

Office: Trustee
Committees: Education,
Audit/Compliance

Omar Thomas has served as the principal since May 2016.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report

Page 2 of 31




2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

Since Brooklyn Dreams Charter School (Brooklyn Dreams) opened in fall 2010,
we have not wavered from our original mission:

“To offer the families of Brooklyn a school with a culture that values integrity,
academic excellence, and accountability, where all students are given the
opportunity for success in high school, college, and beyond by offering an
academically rigorous and challenging K-8 educational program.”

We started in 2010 by serving 196 students in grades K-3, and we have added
one grade level each year. In the 2018-19 school year, we served 621 students
in grades K-8, of whom 77 percent qualified for free or reduced-price lunch.

From the beginning, we have consistently and faithfully adhered to the key
design elements of our educational program, which are outlined below.

« Character Development. We continue to believe that great schools develop
both a student’s heart and mind. Our character program is designed to
support parents' efforts to teach strong character at home by reinforcing and
modeling traditional human virtues, such as compassion and respect. A
different virtue is featured each month of the school year and is supported by
the classroom curriculum. Daily assemblies are held to discuss the virtues and
recognize students and staff who demonstrate these qualities in the school.
Additionally, teachers model behavior that exemplifies each virtue and
recognize and praise students when they do the same. The ultimate goal of
focusing on character is to create a school environment that is both physically
and emotionally safe. We know that if students are comfortable in their
school, the potential for learning is far greater.

« Academic Excellence. We work intentionally to create a culture of academic
excellence by providing students with a rigorous and challenging learning
environment. We strive to provide each student with a program of study
characterized by excellent instruction, as well as a strong, balanced
curriculum aligned with New York State’s learning standards. It continues to
be our desire to create a school where each student is challenged to achieve
—regardless of the student’s skill level. By providing an academically rigorous
program, including a robust summer learning program?, we believe that
students will have the opportunity to achieve academic excellence and
acquire the knowledge and skills necessary to thrive in high school, college,
and beyond.

« Accountability. At Brooklyn Dreams, staff, students, and parents are
accountable for both their actions and results.

o Staff - Multiple data points are collected and analyzed to monitor the
quality of the educational program at the school level, grade level,
classroom level, and student level. Using data to drive instruction, we are
able to hold teachers accountable for student learning results.

o Students - We encourage our students to take an active role in their
education and hold themselves to a higher standard. Students are taught to

1 Summer learning programs are provided for academically at-risk students
based on available grant funds.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
Page 3 of 31



2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

act responsibly and take accountability for both their positive and negative
actions. Importantly, students know and understand their learning goals
and are invested in the learning process.

o Parents - We encourage parents and families to be involved in their child’s
education because we recognize that parental involvement is a key
indicator of student success. We work purposely to involve parents in the
school and in their child’s education because it is crucial to maintaining the
school culture we desire.

» Staff responsibility: Systems for monitoring instruction. Our school
uses a school-wide and classroom framework to monitor instruction, create
teachers’ individual growth plans, and provide focus for the weekly
observation and feedback meetings.

School Enroliment by Grade Level and School Year

chool | | 3 |5 |3 |4|5s|6|7|8|9|i0]|11|a2]|
Year |
2014-15 | 80 | 77 | 79 | 74 | 78 | 74 | 52 |46 | - | - | - | - | - | =64
201516 | 69 | 79 | 77 |78 |79 | 74 [ 79 [ 5a [ 57| - | - | - | - | eas
2016-17 | 64 | 71 | 78 | 76 |80 | 75 | 7a [ 79 [as | - | - | - | - [eas
2017-18 | 74 |65 | 70 | 77 | 74 |67 |69 | 62 |67 | - | - | - | - | 625
201819 | 47 | 73| 77| 80| 75 |69 |68 |68 |6a | - | - | - | - 621

GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
Goal 1: English Language Arts

All students will be proficient in English Language Arts

BACKGROUND

We know that our curriculum must prepare students for a rigorous high school
curriculum to provide them with the best opportunity for college success. We
implement a curricular program, including a robust system of assessment, which
is built around the Common Core Learning Standards (CCLS) and aligns with our
mission.

Goal 1: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second
year will perform at or above proficiency on the New York State English language
arts examination for grades 3-8.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
Page 4 of 31



2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program English language
arts (“ELA”) assessment to students in 3rd through 8th grade in April 2019.
Each student’s raw score has been converted to a grade-specific scaled score
and a performance level.

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test
administration. The table indicates total enrollment and total number of
students tested. It also provides a detailed breakdown of those students
excluded from the exam. Note that this table includes all students according to
grade level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year (defined
as enrolled by BEDS day of the previous school year).

2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested

Total
Not Tested? Enrolle
Grad Total d
e Tested No
IEP | ELL A:’;e Ref;‘se Assessm
ent
3 74 0 0 0 2 il il
4 69 0 0 0 0 0 69
5 61 0 0 0 0 2 63
6 59 0 0 0 2 2 63
T 64 0 0 0 1 0 65
8 65 0 0 0 0 3 68 |
All 392 0 0 0 5 8 405

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

In 2018-19, 50% of students enrolled in at least their second year performed at
or above proficient on the New York State ELA exam, which is 25% below the
target rate. Therefore, this goal was not met.

Performance on 2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam

By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

Enrolled in at least
Grad All Students their Second Year
es Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested
3 43% 74 46% 52
4 41% 69 41% 59
5 43% 61 52% 50
6 54% 59 58% 45
Vi 42% 64 58% 50

2 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP),
because of English Language Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
Page 5 of 31



2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

8 52% 65 46% 52
All 46% 392 50% 256

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

We are making progress toward this goal, as the percent of students enrolled in

at least their second year achieving proficiency has increased for the past three
years. Over three years, the percent of students enrolled in at least their second
year achieving proficiency has increased by 4 percentage points.

ELA Performance by Grade Level and Year

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second
Year Achieving Proficiency

Grad 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
e Pt Numbe Numb Parea Numb
e r Percent er i er
Tested Tested Tested
3 63.5% 63 62% 60 46% 52
4 45.6% 57 54% 61 41% 59
5 47.5% 59 30% 50 52% 50
6 26.3% 57 58% 52 58% 45
7 39.0% 64 31% 45 58% 50
8 54.5% 44 52% 58 46% 52
All 45.9% 344 49% 326 50% 256

Goal 1: Absolute Measure

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index (“Pl”) on the State English
language arts exam will meet that year’s state Measure of Interim Progress
(“MIP”) set forth in the state’s ESSA accountability system.

METHOD

In New York State, ESSA school performance goals are met by showing that an
absolute proportion of a school's students who have taken the English language
arts test have scored at the partially proficient, or proficient and advanced
performance levels (Levels 2 or 3 & 4). The percentage of students at each of
these three levels is used to calculate a Pl and determine if the school has met
the MIP set each year by the state’s ESSA accountability system. To achieve this
measure, all tested students must have a Pl value that equals or exceeds the
state’s 2018-19 English language arts MIP for all students of 105. The Pl is the
sum of the percent of students in all tested grades combined scoring at Level 2,
plus two times the percent of students scoring at Level 3, plus two-and-a-half
times the percent of students scoring at Level 4. Thus, the highest possible Pl is
250.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The 2018-19 Performance Index (Pl) was 130, exceeding the state’s Measure of
Interim Progress (MIP) of 105 by 25 points. Therefore, this goal was met.

English Language Arts 2018-19 Performance Index

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
22.4% 31.9% 32.4% 13.3%
Pl = 31. + 32. + 13.3 = 77.
9 4 6
32. + 13.3 = 45,
4 7
+ (.5)*13 = 6.7
3
Pl = 130

Goal 1: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their
second year and performing at proficiency on the state English language arts

exam will be greater than that of all students in the same tested grades in the
school district of comparison.

METHOD

A school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all
tested students in the public school district of comparison. Comparisons are
between the results for each grade in which the school had tested students in at
least their second year at the school and the total result for all students at the
corresponding grades in the school district.?

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The percent of students enrolled in at least their second year and performing at
proficiency on the New York State ELA exam was 50%, meeting the proficiency
rate of the local district at 50%, but not exceeding the local district proficiency
rate. Therefore, this goal was not met. At the grade level, this goal was met in
fifth, sixth, and seventh grade.

2018-19 State English Language Arts Exam

Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

3 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its
database containing grade level ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The
NYSED announces the release of the data on its News Release webpage.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

Percent of Students at or Above Proficiency
Charter School
Grad | Students In At Least | All District Students
e 2™ Year
Number Number
Percent Tested Percent Tested
| 3 | _46%_ | 52 | 56%_ | 2608 |
4. 1 41% | 59 .| 53% | 2738
5 | 32%_ | 50 | 41%_ | 2699 _
6 | 58% | 45 | 50%_ | 2130 |
7 | 58%_ | 50 | 43%_ | 2109 _
8 46% 52 55% 2115
All 50% 256 50% 14399

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Over the past three years, the percent of students enrolled in at least their
second year and performing at proficiency on the New York State ELA has met
the local district proficiency rate. Brooklyn Dreams also serves a more
disadvantaged population than the local district, with 85 percent of students
qualifying for free-or-reduced price lunch compared to 73 percent of students at
the local district.

English Language Arts Performance of Charter School and Local District

by Grade Level and School Year

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year
Scoring at or Above Proficiency Compared to District
Grade Students
2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
g:ﬁ;t:;r District g:ﬁgt;r District g:ﬁgt;r District
3 63.5% 46.6% 62% 52% 46% 56%
4 45 6% 47.1% 54% 55% 41% 53%
5 47.5% 40.7% 30% 40% 52% 41%
6 26.3% 34.1% 58% 49% 58% 50%
7 39.0% 46.9% 31% 45% 58% 43%
8 54.5% 51.2% 52% 55% 46% 55%
All 45 9% 44 5% 49% 49% 50% 50%

Goal 1: Comparative Measure

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state
English language arts exam by an effect size of 0.3 or above (performing
higher than expected to aneaningful degree) according to a regression
analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all public
schools in New York State.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

METHOD

The SUNY Charter Schools Institute (“Institute”) conducts a comparative
performance analysis, which compares the school’s performance to that of
demographically similar public schools statewide. The Institute uses a
regression analysis to control for the percentage of economically disadvantaged
students among all public schools in New York State. The Institute compares
the school’s actual performance to the predicted performance of public schools
with a similar concentration of economically disadvantaged students. The
difference between the school’s actual and predicted performance, relative to
other schools with similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces an
Effect Size. An Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than expected to a
meaningful degree, is the requirement for achieving this measure.

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and
the demands of the data analysis, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet available. This
report contains 2017-18 results, the most recent Comparative Performance
Analysis available.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

In 2017-18, Brooklyn Dreams met this goal with an effect size of 0.67, which was
higher than expected. At the grade level, this was met in every grade except
fifth and seventh grade.

2017-18 English Language Arts Comparative Performance by Grade Level

EcZirc:::\ri\;all Percent of Students Difference
Giade Number at Levels 3&4 between Effect
Disadyvanta Tested Actual and Size

ged Actual Predicted Predicted
3 90.8 77 54.5 377 16.8 0.94
4 90.0 76 51.3 35.6 15.7 0.86
5 84.4 69 304 26.5 3.9 0.25
6 86.5 69 52.2 36.3 15:9 0.87
7 82.5 62 38:9 29.6 4.3 0.23
8 82.9 66 53.0 38.5 145 0.75
All 86.4 419 46.3 34.2 12.1 0.67

School’s Overall Comparative Performance:
Higher than expected to a meaningful degree

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

For the past three years, Brooklyn Dreams has met this goal, with an effect size
greater than 0.3. The ELA effect size for the past three years has continued to
increase, showing a strong performance in ELA proficiency rates.

lish Language Arts Comparative Performance by School Year

Percent
Economical
S$2::I Grades ly NT:;':z:r Actual Predicted E;i:t
Disadvanta
ged
2015- 3-8 81.5 403 35.8 26.9 0.52
16
2016- 3-8 87.5 402 44 26.3 1.03
17
0% 3-8 86.4 419 46.3 34.2 0.67

Goal 1: Growth Measure*

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted
growth percentile in English language arts for all tested students in grades 4-8
will be above the target of 50.

METHOD

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of
students from one year to the next and the progress they are making in
comparison to other students with the same score in the previous year. The
analysis only includes students who took the state exam in 2017-18 and also
have a state exam score from 2016-17 including students who were retained in
the same grade. Students with the same 2016-17 score are ranked by their
2017-18 score and assigned a percentile based on their relative growth in
performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth percentiles are
aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for
a school to perform above the target for this measure, it must have a mean
growth percentile greater than 50.

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2018-19
analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the most
recent Growth Model data available.®

4 see Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation.

5 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s Business Portal: portal.nysed.gov.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The mean unadjusted growth percentile in ELA was 48.7, falling short of the goal
by 1.3 percentile points. Therefore, the goal was not met. At the grade level, the
goal was met in fifth and seventh grade.

2017-18 English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level

Mean Growth

G':d Percentile

School Target
4 | _436_ | 500
[ 5 [ 7528 | 7500
[ 6 [ "456_ | "50.0_
7 | 524”1 7500

8 49.9 50.0

All 48.7 50.0

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

In 2015-16 and 2016-17, Brooklyn Dreams met the goal of achieving a mean
unadjusted growth percentile in ELA at the 50 percentile. In 2017-18, Brooklyn
Dreams fell short of this goal by 1.3 percentile points.

English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year

Mean Growth Percentile

G’:d 2015~ | 2016- | 2017- | o,
16 17 18
Z | 595 56 | 436 | 500
5 58 47 [ 528 | 500
6 | 585 46 | 456 | 500
7 | 535 59 | 524 | 50.0
8 | 525 53 | 499 | 50.0
Al | 565 | 525 | 487 | 50.0

SUMMARY OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL

In 2018-19, Brooklyn Dreams met two of the five ELA measures listed below. We
are making progress toward the first absolute measure, as the percent of
students enrolled in at least their second year achieving proficiency has
increased over the past three years. This goal remains to be more of an
aspirational goal for us, considering only 45 percent of students statewide were
proficient in ELA in 2018-19. For the past three years, Brooklyn Dreams has
performed higher than expected to a meaningful degree in ELA, achieving an
effect size larger than 0.3.

Type Measure Outcome

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled
in at least their second year will perform at proficiency on

aasalire the New York State English language arts exam for grades 3- Notimet
8.
Absolute | Each year, the school’s aggregate Pl on the state’s English Met

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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language arts exam will meet that year’s state MIP as set
forth in the state’s ESSA accountability system.

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are
enrolled in at least their second year and performing at
proficiency on the state English language arts exam will be Not met
greater than that of students in the same tested grades in
the school district of comparison.

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of
performance on the state English language arts exam by an
Comparati | effect size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected

Comparati
ve

. : . . Met
ve to a meaningful degree) according to a regression analysis
controlling for economically disadvantaged students among
all public schools in New York State. (Using 2017-18 results.)
Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s
Growth mean unadjusted growth percentile in English language arts Not Met

for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the target
of 50. (Using 2017-18 results.)

ACTION PLAN

e We designed and implemented a modified professional development
calendar. Several times a quarter, deans conduct data dives with grade-level
teachers to understand how to effectively analyze data and deconstruct the
state standards to drive more effective instruction. In addition, data is
discussed during weekly staff meetings.

e Curriculum specialists conduct multiple two- to three-day sessions
throughout the year with teachers to provide guidance on the effective use of
the curricular tools. During classroom observations and lesson plan reviews,
deans assess whether these tools are being used with fidelity. Feedback and
additional coaching are provided during one-on-one meetings. In addition,
outside consultants have been hired to provide coaching to deans around the
dean rubric and how they can coach teachers in relation to the classroom
framework. Those same consultants have professional development and
coaching sessions with the principal around the schoolwide framework and
how to grow deans in the building.

e We will continue using aimswebPlus to help monitor students’ progress.
Reports from aimswebPlus provide leaders and teachers helpful data to
determine if students are meeting their individual learning goals. Teachers
use this data to adjust instruction and create groups for small-group
instruction.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS

Goal 2: Mathematics

Students will be proficient in mathematics.

BACKGROUND

We know that our curriculum must prepare students for a rigorous high school
curriculum to provide them with the best opportunity for college success. We
implement a curricular program, including a robust system of assessment, which
is built around the Common Core Learning Standards (CCLS) and aligns with our
mission.

Goal 2: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second
year will perform at proficiency on the New York State mathematics examination
for grades 3-8.

METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program mathematics
assessment to students in 3rd through 8th grade in April 2019. Each student’s
raw score has been converted to a grade-specific scaled score and a
performance level.

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test
administration. The table indicates total enrolilment and total number of
students tested. It also provides a detailed breakdown of those students
excluded from the exam. Note that this table includes all students according to
grade level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year.

2018-19 State Mathematics Exam
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested

Total
Not Tested® Enrolle
Grad Total d
e Tested No
IEP | ELL Af"fe Reg‘se Assessm

ent
3 74 0 0 1 2 1 78
4 68 0 0 0 1 0 69
5 62 0 0 0 0 1 63
6 58 0 0 0 2 2 62

6 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP),
because of English Language Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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i7 64 0 0 0 1 0 65
8 43 0 0 1 0 24 68
All 369 0 0 2 6 28 405

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

In 2018-19, 45% of students enrolled in at least their second year achieved a
level 3 or higher on the New York State math exam. This is 25 percentage points
below the expected rate of 75%, and therefore, this goal was not met.

Performance on 2018-19 State Mathematics Exam

By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

Enrolled in at least
Grad FNISES AR their Second Year
es Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested
3 46% 74 54% 52
4 41% 68 38% 58
5 47% 62 53% 51
6 52% 58 51% 45
i 31% 64 21% 29
8 16% 43 54% 52
All 40% 369 45% 235

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Performance on a Regents Mathematics Exam
Of 8" Grade All Students by Year

Regents Percent Number
Grade Year 9 Passing
Exam . Tested
with a 65
8 2016-17 NA NA NA
8 2017-18 NA NA NA
8 2018-19 Algebra 15 78% 23

Over the past three years, the percent of students enrolled in at least their
second year achieving proficiency has decreased by 2.7 percentage points.

In 2018-19, 78% of eighth graders taking the Algebra 1 Regents exam passed
with a 65.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
Page 14 of 31



2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

Mathematics Performance by Grade Level and School Year

Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second
Year Achieving Proficiency
Grad 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
€ Perce | Number s Perce el
i Tested Percent er nt er
Tested Tested
3 69.8% 63 62% 60 54% 52
4 50.0% 52 44% 61 38% 58
5 54.4% 57 20% 49 53% 51
6 50.0% 56 58% 52 51% 45
7 30.1% 63 38% 45 21% 29
8 27.3% 44 54% 59 54% 52
All 47.7% 335 47% 326 45% 235

Goal 2: Absolute Measure

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index (“PI”) on the state
mathematics exam will meet that year’s state Measure of Interim Progress
(“MIP") set forth in the state’s ESSA accountability system.

METHOD

In New York State, ESSA school performance goals are met by showing that an
absolute proportion of a school's students who have taken the mathematics test
have scored at the partially proficient, or proficient and advanced performance
levels (Levels 2 or 3 & 4). The percentage of students at each of these three
levels is used to calculate a Pl and determine if the school has met the MIP set
each year by the state’s ESSA accountability system. To achieve this measure,
all tested students must have a Pl value that equals or exceeds the state’s
2018-19 mathematics MIP for all students of 107. The PI is the sum of the
percent of students in all tested grades combined scoring at Level 2, plus two
times the percent of students scoring at Level 3, plus two-and-a-half times the
percent of students scoring at Level 4. Thus, the highest possible Pl is 250.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The school’s Pl on the New York State math exam was 114.4, exceeding the
state’s MIP of 107 by 7.4 points. Therefore, this goal was met.

Mathematics 2017-18 Performance Level Index (PI)

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
35.8% 24.1% 20.6% 19.5%
Pl = 24. - 20. + 195 = 64.5
4 6

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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20 + 19.5 = 40.1
6 + (.5)*¥19 = 9.75
.5
Pl = 114.

4

Goal 2: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their
second year and performing at proficiency on the state mathematics exam will
be greater than that of all students in the same tested grades in the school
district of comparison.

METHOD

A school compares the performance of tested students enrolled in at least their
second year to that of all tested students in the public school district of
comparison. Comparisons are between the results for each grade in which the
school had tested students in at least their second year at the school and the
total result for all students at the corresponding grades in the school district.’

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The percent of students in at least their second year achieving proficiency was
four percentage point less than the local district. Therefore, this goal was not
met. At the grade level, this goal was met in fifth, sixth, and eighth grade. This is
a great accomplishment given the demographic differences between Brooklyn
Dreams and the local district.

2018-19 State Mathematics Exam
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

Percent of Students at or Above Proficiency
Charter School
Grad | Students In At Least | All District Students
e 2" Year
Number Number
Percent Tested Percent Tested
3 | 5a% | 52 | 58% | 2660 _
4 | 738%_ | 58 | "5a% | 2784 _
5 [ 753% | 51 | "50% | 2740
6 | 51% | 45 _ [ "43% | 2115 |
D7 [ T21%_ | "9 T TA0% | 2141
8 54% 52 41% 2061
All 45% 235 49% 14501

7 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its
database containing grade level ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The
NYSED announces the release of the data on its News Release webpage.
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ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

From 2016-17 to 2017-18, students enrolled in at least their second year have
outperformed the local district. This is an even greater accomplishment given
the demographic differences between Brooklyn Dreams and the local district. In
2018-19, Brooklyn Dreams fell short of meeting this goal by four percentage
points.

A more precise comparison of proficiency. Due to the discrepancy in FRL
percentages between Brooklyn Dreams and CSD #22, we divided the district
into two parts to conduct an instructive comparison of the performance between
Dreams and the local district. Avenue M and Avenue N separated the district into
two approximately equal halves. We found a significant difference in the scores
of schools in the northern half (where Brooklyn Dreams is located) compared to
schools in the southern half, with southern schools having higher academic
scores and lower free or reduced-price lunch percentages. Although Brooklyn
Dreams' FRL percentage (85 percent) is higher than the district schools in the
northern half, these schools were, on average, more similar demographically to
Brooklyn Dreams and likely a better comparison group.

English Language Arts Performance of Charter School and Local
District
Brooklyn Northern Southern
Dreams Schools +/- Schools +/-
(85% FRL) (79% FRL) (67% FRL)
2017- 7.4
18 46.3% 38.9% % 55.8% -9.5%
2018- LY 10.5
19 45.7% 44.0% % 56.2% %

Mathematics Performance of Charter School and Local District

by Grade Level and School Year

Percent of Students Enrolled in at Least their Second Year
Who Are at Proficiency Compared to Local District Students
Grade 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

g:ﬁ;t;r District (SZ::\ra‘;tjr District g:ﬁ;t;r District

3 69.8% 51.8% 62% 56% 54% 58%
4 50.0% 47 .9% 44% 52% 38% 54%
5 54.4% 47.5% 20% 46% 53% 50%
6 50.0% 37.2% 58% 39% 51% 43%
7 30.1% 37.2% 38% 41% 21% 40%
8 27.3% 32.1% 54% 38% 54% 41%
All 47.7% 43.3% 47% 46% 45% 49%

| Goal 2: Comparative Measure |

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state
mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than
expected to ameaningful degree) according to a regression analysis
controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in
New York State.

METHOD

The Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which compares the
school’s performance to that of demographically similar public schools
statewide. The Institute uses a regression analysis to control for the percentage
of economically disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York
State. The Institute compares the school’s actual performance to the predicted
performance of public schools with a similar concentration of economically
disadvantaged students. The difference between the school’s actual and
predicted performance, relative to other schools with similar economically
disadvantaged statistics, produces an Effect Size. An Effect Size of 0.3, or
performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree, is the requirement for
achieving this measure.

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and
the demands of the data analysis, the 2017-18 analysis is not yet available. This
report contains 2017-18 results, the most recent Comparative Performance
Analysis available.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

In 2017-18, Brooklyn Dreams met this goal with an effect size of 0.54. At the
grade level, sixth and eighth grade had an effect size of 1.0 or greater.

arative Performance by Grade Level

E cz?\':r?\ri‘gall Percent of Students Difference
Giade y I\_lrumber at Levels 3&4 between Effect
Disadisiita ested : Actuayl and Size
ged Actual Predicted Predicted
3 90.8 77 55.8 40.6 15.2 0.74
4 90.0 76 40.8 34.0 6.8 0.34
5 84.4 69 2057 31.0 -9.3 -0.50
6 86.5 69 50.7 295 21.2 1.00
7 82.5 62 32.3 28.0 4.3 0.19
8 82.9 67 52.2 22.2 30 1.40
All 86.4 420 42.6 31.2 114 0.54
School’s Overall Comparative Performance:
Higher than expected to a meaningful degree

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

For the past three years, Brooklyn Dreams has met this goal of an effect size
greater than 0.3.

parative Performance by School Year

Percent
Economical
School Number . Effect
Yasr Grades _ ly Tostad Actual Predicted Size
Disadvanta
ged
2015- 3-8 81.5 403 37.4 26.9 0.52
16
2016- 3-8 87.5 393 44 .4 32.2 0.99
17
201%7' 3-8 86.4 420 426 31.2 0.54

Goal 2: Growth Measure?®

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted
growth percentile in mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be
above the target of 50.

METHOD

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of
students from one year to the next and the progress they are making in
comparison to other students with the same score in the previous year. The
analysis only includes students who took the state exam in 2017-18 and also
have a state exam score in 2016-17 including students who were retained in the
same grade. Students with the same 2016-17 scores are ranked by their 2017-
18 scores and assigned a percentile based on their relative growth in
performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth percentiles are
aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for
a school to meet the measure, the school would have to achieve a mean growth
percentile above the target of 50.

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2018-19
analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the most
recent Growth Model data available.®

8 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation.

9 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED'’s business portal: portal.nysed.gov.
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RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The unadjusted mean student growth percentile in math was 47.3, falling short
of the goal of 50.0 by 2.7 percentile points. Therefore, the goal was not met. At
the grade level, this goal was met in sixth, seventh, and eighth grade.

2017-18 Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level

Mean Growth

G':d Percentile

School Target
4 | 284 | 500
[ 5 [ 7298 | 500
[ 6 [ 546 500"
7 531”1 7500

8 13:3 50.0

All 47.3 50.0

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

In 2015-16, Brooklyn Dreams’ mean student growth percentile was near the
state average of 50.0. In 2016-17, Brooklyn Dreams’ mean student growth
percentile exceeded the state average by 4.5 percentile points. In 2017-18,
Brooklyn Dreams experienced a decrease in their mean student growth
percentile, falling short of the state average by 2.7 percentile points. At the
grade level, sixth, seventh, and eighth grade have had a mean student growth

percentile above the state average for the past two years.

Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level and School Year

Mean Growth Percentile

Grad
e 2‘1165 2016-17 2%7 Target
Z 50 49 284 | 500
5 | 475 48 29.8 | 500
6 54 595 | 546 | 500
7 38 55 531 | 500
8 55 65 73.3 | 50.0
All 49 545 | 473 | 50.0

SUMMARY OF THE MATHEMATICS GOAL

In 2018-19, Brooklyn Dreams met two of the five math measures listed below.
For the past three years, Brooklyn Dreams has exceeded its predicted level of

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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performance on the state math exam by achieving an Effect Size greater than
3.0. Brooklyn Dreams fell short of the state average student growth percentile in
math by 2.7 percentile points. At the grade level, sixth, seventh, and eighth
grade have had a mean student growth percentile above the state average for
the past two years. The first absolute measure referencing 75 percent of tested
students in their second year will be proficient remains to be more of an
aspirational goal for us, considering only 46 percent of students statewide were
proficient in math in 2018-19. Brooklyn Dreams strives to increase the
percentage of students proficient each year.

Type Measure Outcome

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled
Absolute | jn at |east their second year will perform at proficiency on Not met
the New York State mathematics exam for grades 3-8.
Each year, the school’s aggregate Pl on the state’s English
Absolute | |anguage arts exam will meet that year’s state MIP as set Met
forth in the state’s ESSA accountability system.
Each year, the percent of all tested students who are
Comparati | €nrolled in at least their second year and performing at
ve proficiency on the state mathematics exam will be greater Not Met
than that of students in the same tested grades in the school
district of comparison.
Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of
performance on the state mathematics exam by an Effect
Comparati | Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a
ve meaningful degree) according to a regression analysis Met
controlling for economically disadvantaged students among
all public schools in New York State. (Using 2017-18 results.)

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s

mean unadjusted growth percentile in mathematics for all
tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the target of 50. Not Met
(Using the 2017-18 results.)

Growth

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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ACTION PLAN

¢ We designed and implemented a modified professional development
calendar. Several times a quarter, deans conduct data dives with grade-level
teachers to understand how to effectively analyze data and deconstruct the
state standards to drive more effective instruction. In addition, data is
discussed during weekly staff meetings.

e Curriculum specialists conduct multiple two- to three-day sessions
throughout the year with teachers to provide guidance on the effective use of
the curricular tools. During classroom observations and lesson plan reviews,
deans assess whether these tools are being used with fidelity. Feedback and
additional coaching are provided during one-on-one meetings. In addition,
outside consultants have been hired to provide coaching to deans around the
dean rubric and how they can coach teachers in relation to the classroom
framework. Those same consultants have professional development and
coaching sessions with the principal around the schoolwide framework and
how to grow deans in the building.

¢ We will continue using aimswebPlus to help monitor students’ progress.
Reports from aimswebPlus provide leaders and teachers helpful data to
determine if students are meeting their individual learning goals. Teachers
use this data to adjust instruction and create groups for small-group
instruction.

GOAL 3: SCIENCE

Goal 3: Science

Students will be proficient in Science

BACKGROUND

We know that our curriculum must prepare students for a rigorous high school
curriculum to provide them with the best opportunity for college success. As
such, we implement a rigorous curricular program, including a robust system of
assessment, which is built around the New York State Learning Standards
(NYSLS) for science and aligns with our mission. Staff is provided with
professional development to support the implementation of the school’s science
curriculum.

Goal 3: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second
year will perform at or above proficiency on the New York State science
examination.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program science
assessment to students in 4™ and 8% grade in spring 2019. The school converted
each student’s raw score to a performance level and a grade-specific scaled
score. The criterion for success on this measure requires students enrolled in at
least their second year to score at proficiency.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving
proficiency on the New York State science exam was 57 percent, falling below
the goal of 75 percent by 18 percentage points. Therefore, the goal was not met.
At the grade level, students enrolled in at least their second year in fourth grade
exceeded this goal by six percentage points.

Charter School Performance on 2018-19 State Science Exam

By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

Giad Percent of Students at Proficiency of
5 Students in At Least 2™ Year
Percent Proficient Number Tested
4 | ___81% | ____358_ _ __ |
8 3.8% 26
All 57% 84

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Performance on a Regents Science Exam
Of 8™ Grade All Students by Year

Percent
Grade Year RES::,‘B Passing '::.:;?::r
with a 65

8 2016-17 NA NA NA
8 2017-18 NA NA NA
8 Living

2018-19 Environme 71% 24

nt

The percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving
proficiency in science has increased from 2017-18 to 2018-19 by four
percentage points. 71% of eighth graders tested on the science Regents exam
passed with a 65.

Science Performance by Grade Level and School Year
Grad Percent of Students Enrolled in At Least Their
El Second Year at Proficiency

2016-17 [ 2017-18 [ 2018-19
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Percent | Numb p Numb | Percent | Numb
: erce s
Proficie er P er Proficie er
nt Tested Tested nt Tested
4 84.6% 52 72% 57 81% 58
8 50.0% 42 33% 54 3.8% 26
All 69.1% 94 53% 111 57% 84

Goal 3: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second
year and performing at proficiency on the state science exam will be greater
than that of all students in the same tested grades in the school district of
comparison.

METHOD

The school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all
tested students in the public school district of comparison. Comparisons are
between the results for each grade in which the school had tested students in at
least their second year and the results for the respective grades in the school
district of comparison. Given the timing of the state’s release of district science
data, the 2018-19 comparative data may not yet be available. If not, schools
should report comparison to the district’'s 2017-18 data.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The percent of students enrolled in at least their second year and achieving
proficiency on the state science exam was 57 percent, falling below that of the
local district at 77 percent, by 20 percentage points. Therefore, this goal was not
met.

2018-19 State Science Exam

Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

Percent of Students at Proficiency
Charter School _—
All District
Gisd Studentn?1 In At Least Students!0
3 2™ Year
o | Number | Pt T urmber

¢ Tested t Tested
4 81% 58 91% 2649
8 3.8% 26 57% 1932

10 This table uses the prior year’s results as 2018-19 district science scores are
not yet available.
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Percent of Students at Proficiency
Grad Charter School o
a5 Students In At Least | All District Students
2™ Year
All 57% | 84 77% | 4581

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE
Brooklyn Dreams has not met this goal over the past three years.

Science Performance of Charter School and Local District
by Grade Level and School Year

Percent of Charter School Students at Proficiency and Enrolled in
At Least their Second Year Compared to Local District Students
Grade 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19
g:ﬁ;t;r District g:ﬁ?{:r District (S::::;t;r District
4 84.6% 87% 72% 91% 81% NA
8 50.0% 60% 33% 57% 3.8% NA
All 69.1% 76% 53% 77% 57% NA

SUMMARY OF THE SCIENCE GOAL

Brooklyn Dreams did not meet either science goal listed below. Brooklyn Dreams
is making progress towards meeting the absolute measure listed below. The
percent of students enrolled in at least their second year achieving proficiency in
science has increased from 2017-18 to 2018-19 by four percentage points.
Brooklyn Dreams strives to increase the percentage of students proficient in
science each year.

Type Measure Outcome

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students
enrolled in at least their second year will perform

Rbsolute at or above proficiency on the New York State NotMet
examination.
Each year, the percent of all tested students
enrolled in at least their second year and

Comparati | performing at proficiency on the state exam will Not Met

ve be greater than that of all students in the same
tested grades in the school district of
comparison.
ACTION PLAN

We have taken steps to strengthen our middle school science program and
increase student attainment.

* We are working to stabilize our science teachers building wide.
¢ Professional Development on science curricular tools and on increasing
staff expectations around science have been provided.
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e We have implemented STEM Scopes, a science curricular tool for grades
6-8 that better aligns to state standards. This step will help prepare
students for the NYSTP when they reach grade 8.

e We are providing additional opportunities for students such as a science
fair, math fair, computer and coding classes, and a recycling program. In
addition, we are currently planning for the implementation of an outdoor
classroom with a garden.

e An eighth grade Science Regents class has been created.

e We have begun partnerships with the School of Engineering Center for

K12 STEM Education and the STEAM Initiatives program of NYC.
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GOAL 4: ESSA

Goal 4: ESSA
he school will be in good standing.

Goal 4: Absolute Measure

Under the state’s ESSA accountability system, the school is in good standing:
the state has not identified the school for comprehensive or targeted
improvement.

METHOD

Because all students are expected to meet the state's performance standards,
the federal statute stipulates that various sub-populations and demographic
categories of students among all tested students must meet the state standard
in and of themselves aside from the overall school results. As New York State,
like all states, is required to establish a specific system for making these
determinations for its public schools, charter schools do not have latitude in
establishing their own performance levels or criteria of success for meeting the
ESSA accountability requirements. Each year, the state issues School Report
Cards that indicate a school’s status under the state accountability system.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

This information has not been released for the 2018-19 school year, so we are
unable to evaluate this goal at this time.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Year Status
2016-17 Good Standing
2017-18 Good Standing
2018-19 TBD
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APPENDIX A: OPTIONAL GOALS

The following section contains a Parent Satisfaction optional goal, as well as
examples of possible optional measures.

Goal 5:
The school will be organizationally viable and financially sound.

Goal 5: Measure 1

Each year, the school will average a student attendance rate at or above 93
percent.

METHOD

The student attendance rate is determined using the school’s Average Daily
Attendance during the 2018-19 school year.

RESULTS

In 2018-19, the student attendance rate for Brooklyn Dreams Charter School
was 93.2 percent.

2018-19 Attendance

Average Daily
Grade Attendance
Rate

90.8%
91.5%
91.8%
93.4%
91.2%
92.5%
92.7%
97.6%
96.5%
93.2%

O
<
— 0 |o|~N|o|u| W[N] x

..‘
o

EVALUATION

With an attendance rate of 93.2 percent, Brooklyn Dreams Charter School has
not met the stated measure.

ADDITIONAL EVIDENCE

Average Daily
Year Attendance
Rate
o 94.5%
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2016-

17 93.3%
2017-

18 92.1%
2018-

19 93.2%

Goal 5: Measure 2

Each year, the school will receive an unqualified audit from an independent
certified public accounting firm hired by the Board of Trustees.

METHOD

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School will retain an independent certified accounting
firm to review the school’s financial transactions during the 2018-19 school year.

RESULTS

Brooklyn Dreams has contracted with an independent certified public accounting
firm to complete an audit of the 2018-19 school year. This audit is in process
and will be submitted to CSI on or before November 1, 2019.

EVALUATION

Brooklyn Dreams has contracted with an independent certified public accounting
firm to complete an audit of the 2018-19 school year. This audit is in process
and will be submitted to CSI on or before November 1, 2019.

Goal 5: Measure 3

Each year, the school’s Board of Trustees will assess the performance of its
education management partner. The review will be used to identify the
management partner’'s successes and opportunities to improve its future
performance, as well as ensure the Board and management partner’s
relationship is effectively serving the school.

METHOD

The Brooklyn Dreams Charter School Board of Trustees will assess the
performance of its education management partner.

RESULTS

The Board of Trustees completed an evaluation of NHA during the 2018-19
school year.

EVALUATION
Brooklyn Dreams Charter School met this measure by assessing the

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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performance of its education management partner.

Goal 5: Measure 4

Each year, the school’s Board of Trustees will maintain a relationship with
independent legal counsel that reviews relevant policies, documents, and
incidents and makes recommendations as needed, and in proportion to the legal
expertise on the board of trustees, if any.

METHOD

Throughout the school year, the Board of Trustees are presented with a number
of issues which require legal review. Policies, documents, and issues are shared
with the Board’s independent legal counsel for analysis and recommendations.

RESULTS

The Board appointed its legal counsel during its annual meeting. The Board’s
legal counsel thoroughly reviewed all issues and provided the Board with timely
and thoughtful responses to aid in its decision-making.

EVALUATION
The Board successfully met this measure in 2018-19.

Goal 5: Measure 5

Each year, the school will generally and substantially comply with all applicable
federal and state laws, rules and regulations, and the provisions of its by-laws,
Provisional Charter (certificate of incorporation) and Charter Agreement.

METHOD

In consultation with its legal counsel, Brooklyn Dreams Charter School will be in
compliance with all applicable state and federal laws, rules, and regulations.

RESULTS

In consultation with its legal counsel, Brooklyn Dreams Charter School was in full
compliance with all applicable state and federal laws, rules, and regulations.

EVALUATION
Brooklyn Dreams met this goal by being compliant with all applicable state and

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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federal laws, rules, and regulations.

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School 2018-19 Accountability Plan Progress Report
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ﬁ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Created: 06/27/2019 -« Last updated: 07/29/2019

BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculate ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2018-

19 Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enroliment.
(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website

at: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/regentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf.

Line 1: Total Expenditures 11101811
Line 2: Year End FTE student enrollment 595

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 18659

1/2



2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and general’
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other compensation. Do not
include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit Guide
can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services

Cost (Row) 763883
Line 2: Management and General Cost 894232
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 1658115
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End 2787

FTE student enrollment

Thank you.

2/2
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Brooklyn Dreams Charter School (the
“School”), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

PKF O'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
Brooklyn Dreams Charter School
Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Brooklyn Dreams Charter School as of June 30, 2019, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, during the year ended June 30, 2019, Brooklyn
Dreams Charter School adopted new accounting guidance resulting in a change in the manner in
which it presents net assets and reports certain aspects of its financial statements. Our opinion is
not modified with respect to this matter.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The supplementary schedule of functional expenses on page 11 is presented for the
purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The schedule
of functional expenses has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 24, 2019, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Pk O Cramp, Davnas, LLP

Harrison, New York
October 24, 2019



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 50,734
Due from governmental revenue sources 163,775
Total Current Assets 214,509

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Capital assets, net 6,484
Restricted cash 76,275
TOTAL $ 297,268

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred revenue $ 23,722
Contracted service fee payable 216,325
Total Liabilities 240,047
NET ASSETS
Net assets, without donor restriction 57,221
TOTAL $ 297,268

See notes to financial statements.



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

REVENUES, GAINS, AND OTHER SUPPORT
Public School District

Resident student enrollment $ 9,191,287
Students with disabilities 972,895
Grants and Contracts
State and local 288,772
Federal - Title and IDEA 389,473
Other 47,118
Child nutrition program 259,617
Total Revenues, Gains, and Other Support 11,149,162
EXPENSES
Contracted service fee 11,114,160
Board funds 22,650
Depreciation 2,904
Total Expenses 11,139,714
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 9,448
NET ASSETS
Beginning of year 47,773
End of year $ 57,221

See notes to financial statements.



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Contracted service fee:
Salaries and wages
Retirement contributions
Payroll taxes and other employee benefits
Accounting fees
Legal fees
Other consulting and purchased service
Curriculum, textbooks, and supplies
Occupancy
Food service
Equipment rental and maintenance
Printing and publications
Conferences and meetings
Instructional support
Technology
Marketing and business development
Insurance

Miscellaneous

Total contracted service fee

Depreciation

Total Expenses

See notes to financial statements.

Program Management

Services and General Fundraising Total
$ 4396292 $ - $ 4,396,292
73,758 - 73,758
936,499 - 936,499
27,504 92,111 119,615
64,249 - 64,249
220,038 228,746 448,784
345,295 - 345,295
2,778,480 - 2,778,480
306,269 - 306,269
599,727 17,069 616,796
44,370 3,446 47,816
95,082 29,438 124,520
35,072 39,525 74,597
86,595 128,590 215,185
89,641 165,572 255,213
45,144 - 45,144
98,566 189,732 288,298
10,242,581 894,229 11,136,810
2,904 - 2,904
$10,245485 § 894,229 $ 11,139,714




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

State aid $ 10,375,648
Other state sources 279,376
Federal sources 678,089
Private sources 47,203
Payments for services rendered (11,367,136)

Net cash provided by operating activities 13,180

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Restricted cash (830)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 12,350
Beginning of year 38,384
End of year $ 50,734

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT
DONOR RESTRICTION TO NET

Change in net assets $ 9,448
Depreciation 2,904
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:

Change in due from governmental revenue sources 214,688
Change in deferred revenue 16,466
Change in contracted service fee payable (230,326)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 13,180

See notes to financial statements.



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School (the “School”) is a public charter school as defined by
Article 56 of the New York State Education Law which provides education based on rigorous
teaching methods, parental involvement, student responsibility, and basic moral values. The
School operates under a charter approved by the State University of New York Charter
School Institute, which is responsible for oversight of the School’s operations. The charter
expires June 30, 2023 and is subject to renewal. Management believes the charter will be
renewed in the ordinary course of business. The School provides education, at no cost to
the parent, to students in kindergarten through the eighth grade. Enrollment is open to all
appropriately aged children without regard to gender, ethnic background, disability, and/or
religious affiliation. The School is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3).

The School’s primary source of revenue is provided by the State of New York and consists
of an amount per student multiplied by weighted average student counts. The state revenue
is recognized ratably over the school year and was funded through payments from July 2018
through May 2019 for the year ended June 30, 2019.

The Board of Trustees of the School has entered into a management agreement (the
“‘agreement”) with National Heritage Academies, Inc. (NHA) which requires NHA to provide
administration, strategic planning and all labor, materials, equipment, and supervision
necessary for the provision of educational services to students. As part of the consideration
received under the agreement, NHA also provides the facility in which the School operates.
The agreement will continue until termination or expiration of the charter, unless at least 90
days written notice of intent to terminate or renegotiate is given by either the School or NHA.

Under the terms of the agreement, NHA receives as remuneration for its services an amount
equal to the total revenue received by the School from all revenue sources and NHA pays
the Board of Directors an amount equal to the lessor of two percent of state per pupil aid or
$35,000. These funds are property of the School and may be used by the School at the
discretion of the board.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting — The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Section 2851 of the Education Law of the State of New York which requires such statements
to be prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles accepted in the United States of America for not-for-profit
organizations.



Estimates — The preparation of financial statements requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Change in Accounting Principle — On July 1, 2018, the School adopted new guidance
regarding the Presentation of Financial Statements for Not-for Profit Entities. This guidance
requires the School to collapse the three-category (unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and
permanently restricted) classification of net assets into two categories: with donor restrictions
and without donor restrictions. In addition, the new guidance requires the School to make
certain expanded disclosures relating to (1) the liquidity of financial assets, and (2) expenses
both by their natural and functional classification in one location in the financial statements.
As a result of implementing this standard, prior year amounts for unrestricted net assets were
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

Cash — Cash as of June 30, 2019 represents bank deposits which are covered by federal
depository insurance.

Restricted Cash — Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow
account to pay for legal and audit expenses that would be associated with a dissolution
should it occur.

Deferred Revenue — Deferred revenue as of June 30, 2019 consists of funds received for
services which have not yet been performed.

Contracted Service Fee Payable — Contracted service fee payable represents a timing
difference between funds received from governmental sources and amounts payable to
NHA in accordance with the services agreement.

Capital Assets — Capital assets, which include other equipment, are reported at historical
cost. Capital assets are defined by the School as assets with an initial individual cost of
more than $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

Equipment is depreciated using the straight-line method over useful lives of 3-10 years.
The Financial Statements — The financial statements are presented as follows:

Net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

o Net Assets without Donor Restriction — Net assets which are not subject to donor
imposed or governmental stipulations.

o Net assets with donor restrictions — represents amounts restricted by donors for specific
activities of the School or to be used at a future date. The School records contributions
as net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that limit
their use either through purpose or time restrictions. When a donor restriction expires,
that is, when a time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfilled, net assets with
donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in



the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The School had no
net assets with donor restrictions as of June 30, 2019.

Revenues and contributions are reported as follows:

o Revenues, gains, and other support are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions unless use of the related assets is limited by donor-imposed or
governmental restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in net assets without
donor restrictions. Other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in
net assets without donor restrictions unless their use is restricted by explicit donor
stipulation or governmental restriction. Expiration of temporary restrictions on net assets
(i.e., the donor-stipulated purposes has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time has
elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of net assets.

¢ Revenue is recorded when earned, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been met.

Income Taxes — The School operates as a nonprofit organization that is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The School has
received notification from the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that they are considered
exempt from Federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the internal revenue code.

Accordingly, no provision for federal income taxes has been made.

Accounting for Uncertainty of Income Taxes — The School recognizes the effect of income
tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not to be sustained. Management
has determined that the School had no uncertain tax positions that would require financial
statement recognition or disclosure. The School is no longer subject to examinations by the
applicable taking jurisdictions for years prior to June 30, 2016.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL ASSETS AVAILABLE

The School had $214,509 of financial assets available within one year of the statement of
financial position date to meet cash needs for general expenditures consisting of cash of
$50,734 and amounts due from governmental revenue sources of $163,775 at June 30,
2019. None of the financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions that
make them unavailable for general expenditure within one year of the statement of financial
position date.

The School has a goal to maintain financial assets, which consist of cash and short-term
receivables on hand to meet 60 days of nhormal operating expenses, which are, on average,
approximately $1,852,000 at June 30, 2019.

While the School does not currently carry financial assets in excess of 60 days of normal
operating expenses, due to their management agreement with NHA, NHA is required to
make contributions to the School if the School's expenditures exceed the School’s revenue
during the year.



RISK MANAGEMENT

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to general liability. Commercial
insurance policies to cover certain risks of loss have been obtained. There have been no
significant reductions in insurance coverage during fiscal year 2019, and claims did not
exceed coverage less retained risk deductible amounts in the past fiscal year.

CONTINGENCIES

The School has received proceeds from several federal and state grants. Periodic audits of
these grants are required and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate
expenditures under the grant agreements. Such audits could result in the refund of grant
monies to the grantor agencies. Management believes that any required refunds will be
immaterial. No provision has been made in the accompanying financial statements for the
refund of grant monies.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity of the school was as follows for the year ending June 30, 2019:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Disposals Balance

Equipment $ 29,040 $ - $ - $ 29,040

Less accumulated depreciation —
equipment 19,652 2,904 - 22,556

Total Capital Asset Activity, net $ 9,388 $ (2,904) $ $ 6,484

OPERATING LEASE

The School has entered into a sublease agreement with NHA for a facility to house the
School. The lease term is from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. Annual rental payments
required by the lease were $2,354,748 payable in twelve monthly payments of $196,229.
This lease is automatically renewed on a year-to-year basis unless a notice of non-renewal
is provided by either the School or NHA.

The School subsequently renewed the sublease with NHA for the period of July 1, 2019
through June 30, 2020 at the same rental rate.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events or transactions for the year ended June 30, 2019 have been evaluated through
October 24, 2019, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. The
financial statements and the notes thereto do not reflect events or transactions after this
date.

* % k %k %

-10 -



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Program Services

Supporting Services

No. of Regular Special Other Management
Positions Education Education Education Total Fund-raising and General Total Total

Personnel Senices Costs

Administrative staff personnel 8 $ 673,603 $ - $ - $ 673,603 $ - $ - $ - $ 673,603

Instructional personnel 52 2,927,547 692,889 - 3,620,436 - - - 3,620,436

Non-instructional personnel 3 102,253 - - 102,253 - - - 102,253
Total salaries and staff 63 3,703,403 692,889 - 4,396,292 - - - 4,396,292
Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 794,766 141,733 - 936,499 - - - 936,499
Retirement 61,830 11,928 - 73,758 - - - 73,758
Management company fees - - - - - - - -
Legal senice 64,249 - - 64,249 - - - 64,249
Accounting / audit senices 27,504 - - 27,504 - 92,111 92,111 119,615
Other purchased / professional / consulting services 2,454 217,584 - 220,038 - 228,746 228,746 448,784
Building and land rent / lease 2,623,960 - - 2,623,960 - - - 2,623,960
Repairs and maintenance 446,455 - - 446,455 - 17,069 17,069 463,524
Insurance 45,144 - - 45,144 - - - 45,144
Utilities 154,520 - - 154,520 - - - 154,520
Supplies / materials 344,518 777 - 345,295 - - - 345,295
Equipment / furnishings 153,272 - - 153,272 - - - 153,272
Staff development 94,320 762 - 95,082 - 29,438 29,438 124,520
Marketing / recruitment 89,641 - - 89,641 - 165,572 165,572 255,213
Technology 86,595 - - 86,595 - 128,590 128,590 215,185
Food senice 306,269 - - 306,269 - - - 306,269
Student senvices 35,072 - - 35,072 - 39,525 39,525 74,597
Office expense 44,370 - - 44,370 - 3,446 3,446 47,816
Depreciation 2,904 - - 2,904 - - - 2,904
Other 98,566 - - 98,566 - 189,732 189,732 288,298
Total expenses $ 9,179,812 $ 1,065,673 $ - $10,245,485 $ - $ 894,229 $§ 894,229 $ 11,139,714

See independent auditors' report
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Trustees
Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Brooklyn Dreams Charter School (the “School”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 24, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’'s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’'s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

PKF O’'CONNOR DAVIES, LLP
500 Mamaroneck Avenue, Harrison, NY 10528 | Tel: 914.381.8900 | Fax: 914.381.8910 | www.pkfod.com

PKF O’Connor Davies, LLP is a member firm of the PKF International Limited network of legally independent firms and does not accept any
responsibility or liability for the actions or inactions on the part of any other individual member firm or firms.



Board of Trustees
Brooklyn Dreams Charter School
Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

PKE O Cramp W Ay

Harrison, New York
October 24 , 2019



Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

Transmittal Form
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

Charter School Name: Brooklyn Dreams Charter School
Audit Period: 2018-19

Prior Period: 2017-18

Report Due Date: Friday, November 01, 2019
Date Submitted: Thursday, October 31, 2019
School Fiscal Contact Name: Jacqueline Holder

School Fiscal Contact Email:

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name: Plante Moran, PC

School Audit Contact Name: Michelle Goss, CPA
School Audit Contact Email:

School Audit Contact Phone:

Please submit the Annual Financial Statement and other associated documents
to BOTH
SUNY Charter Schools Institute
AND
New York State Education Department

SUNY CHARTER SCHOOLS INSTITUTE - Reporting Requirements:
Online Portal: https://my.epicenternow.org/home.aspx
Required 8 Items:
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes;
2) Excel template file with appropriate sheets completed: Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and
Functional Expenses worksheets; and
3) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

And, if applicable:

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are not
included.

Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend federal funds in
excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be submitted by the following

Aata laehAiild hAa nA latar than 2N AAave feam tha cnilhmiccoinn af tha ) Ate If nat annlinahla antae "NIJA Y

If not included, state the reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fill in"NIA™):

4)|Management Letter A management letter was not issued.

5)|Management Letter Response N/A

6)|Form 990; or Extension Form 8868 |Requested an extension

S e ] The school did not expend federal funds in excess of the Sinale Audit Threshold d




/)[Guidance n Z CFR Part ZU00, T e
Quihnart E

8)|Corrective Action Plan N/A

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT - Reporting Requirements:
Online Portal: https://nysed-cso-reports.myreviewroom.com/

Required Items:
1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included);
2) Audited Financial Report;

And, if applicable:
3) Management Letter and Response;
4) Federal Single Audit/Uniform Guidance in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F.



CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables

Prepaid expenses

BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

ASSETS

Contributions and other receivables

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Statement of Financial Position
as of June 30, 2019

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued payroll and benefits
Deferred Revenue

Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable

Other

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Deferred Rent

All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

TOTAL CURRENT

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL NET ASSETS

2018-19 2017-18

50,734 113,829
163,775 378,463
214,509 492,292
6,484 9,388
76,275 -
297,268 501,680
23,722 7,256
216,325 446,651
240,047 453,907
240,047 453,907
57,221 47,773
57,221 47,773



TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS 297,268 501,680

CK - Should be zero - -



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Activities
as of June 30, 2019

2018-19 2017-18
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Public School District
Resident Student Enrollment $ 9,191,287 $ -3 9,191,287  $ 9,272,338
Students with disabilities 972,895 - 972,895 718,642
Grants and Contracts
State and local 288,772 - 288,772 234,564
Federal - Title and IDEA 389,473 - 389,473 476,071
Federal - Other - - - -
Other - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - - -
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 259,617 - 259,617 241,694
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 11,102,044 - 11,102,044 10,943,309
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $ 9,179,812 $ - $ 9,179,812 $ 9,201,491
Special Education 1,065,673 - 1,065,673 899,231
Other Programs - - - -
Total Program Services 10,245,485 - 10,245,485 10,100,722
Management and general 894,229 - 894,229 878,949
Fundraising ~ - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 11,139,714 - 11,139,714 10,979,671
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS (37,670) - (37,670) (36,362)
SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Contributions
Foundations $ - $ - $ - $ -
Individuals - - - -
Corporations - - - -
Fundraising - - - -
Interest income - - - -
Miscellaneous income 47,118 - 47,118 47,316
Net assets released from restriction - - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 47,118 47,118 47,316



CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 9,448 - 9,448 10,954

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 47,773 - 47,773 36,819
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - - -

NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $ 57,221 § - $ 57,221 $ 47,773




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Cash Flows
as of June 30, 2019

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Revenues from School Districts
Accounts Receivable
Due from School Districts
Depreciation
Grants Receivable
Due from NYS
Grant revenues
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Accrued Liabilities
Contributions and fund-raising activities
Miscellaneous sources
Deferred Revenue
Interest payments
Change in contracted service fee payable
Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

2018-19 2017-18
9,448 10,954

2,904 2,904

214,688 (47,105)

16,466 4,449
(230,326) 42,988

13,180 14,190

13,180 14,190

113,829 99,639

127,009 113,829




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30, 2019

2018-19
Program Services Supporting Services
No. of Regular Special Management
Positions Education Education Total Fund-raising and General Total

Personnel Services Costs $ $ $ $ $ $

Administrative Staff Personnel 8.00 673,603 - 673,603 - -

Instructional Personnel 52.00 2,927,547 692,889 3,620,436 - -

Non-Instructional Personnel 3.00 102,253 - 102,253 - -

Total Salaries and Staff 63.00 3,703,403 692,889 4,396,292 - -
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 794,766 141,733 936,499 - -
Retirement 61,830 11,928 73,758 - -
Management Company Fees - - - - -
Legal Service 64,249 - 64,249 - -
Accounting / Audit Services 27,504 - 27,504 92,111 92,111
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services 2,454 217,584 220,038 228,746 228,746
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interes 2,623,960 - 2,623,960 - -
Repairs & Maintenance 446,455 - 446,455 17,069 17,069
Insurance 45,144 - 45,144 - -
Utilities 154,520 - 154,520 - -
Supplies / Materials 344,518 777 345,295 - -
Equipment / Furnishings 153,272 - 153,272 - -
Staff Development 94,320 762 95,082 29,438 29,438
Marketing / Recruitment 89,641 - 89,641 165,572 165,572
Technology 86,595 - 86,595 128,590 128,590
Food Service 306,269 - 306,269 - -
Student Services 35,072 - 35,072 39,525 39,525
Office Expense 44,370 - 44,370 3,446 3,446
Depreciation 2,904 - 2,904 - -
OTHER 98,566 - 98,566 189,732 189,732
Total Expenses $ 9,179,812 $§ 1,065,673 §$ $ 10,245485 $ $ 894,229 894,229




2017-18

Total
$ $

673,603 643,596
3,620,436 3,642,478
102,253 120,237
4,396,292 4,406,311
936,499 934,451
73,758 65,714
64,249 33,564
119,615 129,923
448,784 439,567
2,623,960 2,624,134
463,524 442,421
45,144 37,235
154,520 157,646
345,295 420,148
153,272 146,967
124,520 169,926
255,213 210,172
215,185 209,818
306,269 302,954
74,597 71,568
47,816 38,965
2,904 2,904
288,298 135,283

$ 11,139,714 $§ 10,979,671




N DA WN =

Select from drop-down list —
Date Submitted October 31, 2019

[UPDATE CELL C6 TO AUDIT YEAR (e.g. 2015-16 = 2016)

I AQMAI

AuditYr 2019
PriorYr 2018
x_AuditYr 2
x_PriorYr 2 17
0
#NIA
Audit Period Prior Period
Select from drop-down list — Select from drop-down list — -
Planning Year + 2018-19 Planning Period + 2017-18 EdCorp
2018-19 2017-18 Survivor
2019-20 Planning Year + 2017-18
2020-21 2017-18 ]
2021-22 BS_1
2022-23 BS 2
2023-24 CF_1
CF 2
BSNOTE
CFNOTE
Updated List for 2018-19
| Number|SCHOOLS BS&CF | MergelD |
0 Select from drop-down list —
190 Academic Leadership Charter School YES
196 Academy Charter School - Uniondale, The No 521
1 Academy Charter School, The Yes 521
75 Academy of the City Charter School YES
5 Achievement First Apollo Charter School No 511
86 Achievement First Aspire Charter School No 511
3 Achievement First Brownsville Charter School No 511
4 Achievement First Bushwick Charter School Yes 511
158 Achievement First Crown Heights Charter School No 511
159 Achievement First East New York Charter School No 511
160 Achievement First Endeavor Charter School No 511
121 Achievement First Linden Charter School No 511
115 Achievement First North Brooklyn Preparatory Charter School No 511
138 Achievement First Voyager Charter School No 511
6 Albany Community Charter School YES
7 Albany Leadership Charter High School for Girls YES
9 Amber Charter School East Harlem Yes 522
129 Amber Charter School Kingsbridge No 522
130 Atmosphere Academy Public Charter School YES
11 Bedford Stuyvesant Collegiate Charter School No 509
87 Beginning with Children Charter School I No 504



103
177

131

187
180
166
26
27
28
153
154
94
79
29
95
120
133
173
30
31

Boys Preparatory Charter School of New York
Brilla College Preparatory Charter School
Brilla Veritas Charter School

Bronx Charter School for Better Learning
Bronx Charter School for Better Learning Il
Bronx Charter School for Excellence

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 2

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 3

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 4

Bronx Preparatory Charter School

Brooklyn Ascend Charter School

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

Brooklyn East Collegiate Charter School
Brooklyn Emerging Leaders Academy Charter School
Brooklyn Excelsior Charter School

Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 13
Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 15
Broome Street Academy Charter High School
Brownsville Ascend Charter School
Brownsville Collegiate Charter School

Buffalo Collegiate Charter School

Buffalo United Charter School

Bushwick Ascend Charter School

Canarsie Ascend Charter School

Capital Preparatory Harlem Charter School
Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School
Central Queens Academy Charter School
Children's Aid College Prep Charter School
Community Partnership Charter School
Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School
Cypress Hills Ascend Charter School
Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School
Democracy Prep Harlem Charter School
Democracy Preparatory Charter School
DREAM Charter School

East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School
East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School Il
Elm Community Charter School

Elmwood Village Charter School Days Park
Elmwood Village Charter School Hertel
Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter School
Excellence Boys Charter School of Bedford Stuyvesant
Excellence Girls Charter School

Explore Charter School

Explore Empower Charter School

Explore Exceed Charter School

Explore Excel Charter School

Family Life Academy Charter School

Family Life Academy Charter School Il

Family Life Academy Charter School Ill

Finn Academy: An Elmira Charter School
Forte Preparatory Academy Charter School
Girls Preparatory Charter School of New York
Girls Preparatory Charter School of the Bronx

No
No
Yes
Yes
No
Yes
No
No
No
Yes
No
YES
No
YES
YES
No
Yes
YES
No
No
YES
YES
No
Yes
YES
No
YES
YES
Yes
YES
No
No
No
No
YES
Yes
No
YES
No
Yes
YES
No
No
No
No
No
Yes
Yes
No
No
YES
YES
Yes
No

506
514
514
517
517
510
510
510
510
520
512

509

523
523

512
509

512
512

512

504

512
520
520
520

508
508

515
515

509
509
507
507
507
507
503
503
503

506
506



67
68

Grand Concourse Academy Charter School
Green Tech Charter School

Harbor Science and Arts Charter School

Harlem Link Charter School

Harlem Prep Charter School

Harlem Village Academy East Charter School
Harlem Village Academy West Charter School
Heketi Community Charter School

Henry Johnson Charter School

Hyde Leadership Charter School

Icahn Charter School 1

Icahn Charter School 2

Icahn Charter School 3

Icahn Charter School 4

Icahn Charter School 5

Icahn Charter School 6

Icahn Charter School 7

International Charter School of New York, The
International Leadership Charter High School
King Center Charter School

Kings Collegiate Charter School

KIPP Always Mentally Prepared Charter School
KIPP Freedom Charter School

KIPP Infinity Charter School

KIPP NYC Washington Heights Academy Charter School
KIPP S.T.A.R. College Prep Charter School

KIPP Tech Valley Charter School

Leadership Preparatory Bedford Stuyvesant Charter School
Leadership Preparatory Brownsville Charter School
Leadership Preparatory Canarsie Charter School
Leadership Preparatory Ocean Hill Charter School
Legacy College Preparatory Charter School
Manhattan Charter School

Manhattan Charter School Il

Merrick Academy - Queens Public Charter School
Middle Village Preparatory Charter School

New Roots Charter School

New Visions AIM Charter High School |

New Visions AIM Charter High School Il

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Science
New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities
New World Preparatory Charter School

New York City Charter School of the Arts

NYC Autism Charter School Bronx

NYC Autism Charter School East Harlem

Ocean Hill Collegiate Charter School

Our World Neighborhood Charter School

Our World Neighborhood Charter School 2

PAVE Academy Charter School

Persistence Preparatory Academy Charter School
ROC Achieve Charter School

Rochester Preparatory Charter School 3
Roosevelt Children's Academy Charter School
Sisulu-Wa ker Charter School of Harlem

YES
YES
YES
YES
No
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
No
No
No
No
YES
No
YES
Yes
No
No
No
YES
No
Yes
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
Yes
No
No
Yes
No
YES
YES
YES
No
YES
YES

520

509
526
526
526
526
526

509
509
509
509

513
513

516
516
509
524
524

502



69 South Buffalo Charter School YES

135 Storefront Academy Charter School YES
76 Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 1 No 500
88 Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 2 No 500
147 Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 3 No 500
124 Success Academy Charter School - Bensonhurst No 500
125 Success Academy Charter School - Bergen Beach No 500
43 Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 1 No 500
42 Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 2 No 500
109 Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 3 No 500
123 Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 4 No 500
148 Success Academy Charter School - Bushwick No 500
89 Success Academy Charter School - Cobble Hill No 500
106 Success Academy Charter School - Crown Heights No 500
142 Success Academy Charter School - Far Rockaway No 500
146 Success Academy Charter School - Flatbush No 500
104 Success Academy Charter School - Fort Greene No 500
128 Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 1 No 500
38 Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 2 No 500
39 Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 3 Yes 500
40 Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 4 No 500
41 Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 5 No 500
140 Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 6 No 500
107 Success Academy Charter School - Hell's Kitchen No 500
139 Success Academy Charter School - Hudson Yards No 500
105 Success Academy Charter School - Prospect Heights No 500
126 Success Academy Charter School - Rosedale No 500
151 Success Academy Charter School - South Jamaica No 500
127 Success Academy Charter School - Springfield Gardens No 500
108 Success Academy Charter School - Union Square No 500
85 Success Academy Charter School - Upper West No 500
122 Success Academy Charter School - Washington Heights No 500
90 Success Academy Charter School - Williamsburg No 500
70 Tapestry Charter School YES
71 True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School Yes 502
84 True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School - West Campus No 502
72 True North Troy Preparatory Charter School YES
74 UFT Charter School YES
33 University Prep Charter High School YES
73 University Preparatory Charter School for Young Men YES
168 Urban Assembly Charter School for Computer Science YES
155 Williamsburg Collegiate Charter School No 509
195 Zeta Charter School - Bronx 1 No 525
194 Zeta Charter School - Inwood 1 Yes 525

500 Success Academy Charter Schools - NYC (Combined)

501 Citizens of the World Charter School New York 1 (Combined)

502 True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School (Combined)

503 Family Life Academy Charter Schools (Combined)

504 Community Partnership Charter School Education Corporation (Combined)
505 Excellence Charter Schools (Combined)



506 Public Prep Charter School Academies (Combined)
507 Explore Charter Schools of Brooklyn (Combined)

508 East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School (Combined)

509 Uncommon New York City Charter Schools (Combined)
510 Bronx Charter School for Excellence (Combined)

511 Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (Combined)
512 Ascend Charter Schools (Combined)

513 Manhattan Charter Schools (Combined)

514 Brilla College Preparatory Charter Schools (Combined)
515 Elmwood Village Charter Schools (Combined)

516 NYC Autism Charter Schools (Combined)

517 Bronx Charter School for Better Learning (Combined)
518 Achievement First Brownsville Charter School (Combined)
519 Achievement First Bushwick Charter School (Combined)
520 Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools (Combined)
521 Academy Charter School, The (Combined)

522 Amber Charter School (Combined)

523 Brooklyn Prospect Charter School (Combined)

524 Our World Neighborhood Charter School (Combined)
525 Zeta Charter Schools - New York City (Combined)

526 KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools (Combined)

527 DREAM Charter School (Combined)

528 University Prep Public Charter Schools (Combined)

529 Storefont Academy Charter School (Combined)

530 Harlem Village Academy Charter School (Combined)
531 Capital Prep Charter Schools NY (Combined)



Incomplete Entry Messages VLOOKUP
Enter Audit Period on "Transmittal Form & School Info" tab

Enter Prior Period on "Transmittal Form & School Info" tab

Enter Audit Period and Prior Period on "Transmittal Form & School Info" tab

School Name Selected

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School
MergelD? (>0 is a merged school. =0 is not merged)
Is Surviving School?

SurvivingSchoolName

#N/A

#N/A

Input Messages (Balance Sheet and Cash Flow)

Need BS/CF
YES

#N/A

#N/A

#N/A

#N/A

00

o
v

@

MergeName

Academy Charter School, The (Combined)

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (Combined)

Amber Charter School (Combined)



Bronx Charter School for Better Learning (Combined)

Bronx Charter School for Excellence (Combined)

Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools (Combined)

Ascend Charter Schools (Combined)

East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School (Combined)

Elmwood Village Charter Schools (Combined)

Family Life Academy Charter Schools (Combined)















Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions

TEMPLATE TABS

Instructions

Provides description of tabs and input requirements.

Funding by District

Charter School Tuition Rates

2- BLUE tabs require input of information

1.) Name of School

>Select school name from list.
>Enter contact information.

2.) Enroliment

Enter enroliment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and
Quarterly Actuals. Includes:

>Enroliment by Grade

>Enroliment by District

3.) Staffing Plan

Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and
Quarterly Actuals. Includes:

>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter
>"Prior Year" column may initially be completed based upon
preliminary data, and subsequently adjusted with Annual Audited data
when the Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted.

4.) Yearly Budget

Enter Yearly Budget information. Includes:

>"Prior Year" column may initially be completed based upon
preliminary data, and subsequently adjusted with Annual Audited data
when the Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted. (Note: Quarterly
Revenue allocation may be set)

>Budgeted Enroliment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current
year are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment.”
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab
"3.) Staffing Plan."

>All other sources of revenue

>All expenses

>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved by the school's
Board of Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly
Actuals.

5.) Balance Sheet

Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps. Separate schools
merged into a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab.

>"Prior Year" column may be initially completed based upon
preliminary data, and subsequently adjusted with Annual Audited data
when the Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted.




6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information . Includes:

>Actual Enroliment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year
are populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enroliment.”

>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab
"3.) Staffing Plan"

>All other sources of revenue

>All expenses

7.) Annual Report Requirement Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4.

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS

[_] = Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells.
|:] = Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information.

= Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right comer contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item.
Please "mouse-over” the triangle to reveal each comment.

Ver. 20190603




Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition)
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New Yark

ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

SCHOOL

| Name: | Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Name: Jacqueline Holder

Contact Title: Business Analyst
Contact Email:
Contact Phone:

REPORT PERIOD
Current Academic Year: | 2019-20
Prior Academic Year: 2018-19

Page 4 of 111




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

2019-20
ENROLLMENT BY GRADES
GRADES K 1 2 3 4 5 6 4
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 65 48 77 77 75 66 63 64
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 599

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT

ANNUAL BUDGET
PRIOR YEAR TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
ACTUAL QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 0 576.821424 0 576.821424 0 576.821424 0 576.821424

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED
COMPLETELY BLANK. If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns
affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGET
2018-19 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
Actual Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted
PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) Enrollment Enrollment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enrollment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment
PRIMARY District NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 576.821424 576.821424 576.821424 576.821424
SECONDARY District | (Select from drop-down list) —




PRIOR YEAR

ANNUAL BUDGET

2018-19 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUAR
Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original
Actual Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted Budgeted
PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) Enrollment Enrollment | Enrollment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enrollment | Enrollment | Enroliment

Page 6 of 111



8 9 10 11 12
64

TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT

ACTUAL QUARTERLY

TER 4 QUARTER 1|QUARTER 2|QUARTER 3|QUARTER 4
Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
)" Column(s)
i for the
ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER
TER 4 QUARTER 1|QUARTER 2|QUARTER 3|QUARTER 4
Revised
Budgeted Actual Actual Actual Actual
Enroliment Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment

Page



ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER

TER 4 QUARTER 1|QUARTER 2(QUARTER 3|QUARTER 4
Revised
Budgeted Actual Actual Actual Actual
Enroliment Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment | Enroliment

Page 8 of 111




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
2019-20

STAFFING PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ("FTE")

*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE *NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY *NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE shou,
positions in the "blue” cells. BLANK.
ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2018-19 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual
Executive Management
Instructional Management 10 1.0 1.0 1.0
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 40 40 40 40

CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager

Administrative Staff 28 28 28 28
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 0.0 78 00 78 0.0 78 00 78 00 0.0 0.0 0.0
ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE
2018-19 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual
Teachers - Regular 270 270 27.0 270
Teachers - SPED 10.0 10.0 10.0 100

Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants

Specialty Teachers 100 10.0 10.0 100

Aides 56 56 56 56

Therapists & Counselors 15 15 15 1.5

Other

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 00 541 00 54 1 00 541 00 541 00 00 0.0 00
2018-19 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual

Nurse

Librarian

Custodian

Security

Other 20 20 20 20

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 00 20 00 20 00 20 00 20 00 0.0 0.0 0.0

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICEFTE | | 00 || 639 0.0 63.9 0.0 63.9 0.0 63.9 0.0 || oo 0.0 0.0

Page 9 of 111



JKLYN DREAMS CHARTER $S(

2019-20
PLAN - FULL TIME EQUIVALI
*NOTE: Enter the number of FTE Id be input. *NOTE: State the assumptions that are being
positions in the "blue” cells. made for personnel FTE levels.
Q4
Actual
Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 0.0
Q4
Actual
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers
Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 0.0
Q4
Actual
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 0.0
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 0.0 | |
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

Grants

2019-20
Total Revenue -| 3,200,327 - -1 2,332,699 - -| 2,756,948
Total Expenses -| 2,291,027 - -1 2,871,921 - -1 3,199,137
INet Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - - (442,190)
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - - 577
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
Allocate Per . - ] .
IREVENUE Pupil Revenue NOTE: If ﬁere are NO budget rewglor:s at the tlnze of quarterly submittal leave
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20 by Quarter If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affec
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate |PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 250%
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 2,328,917 - -1 2,328,917 - -1 2,328,917
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - - - -
JEVS. PerFuDs Reveguerieiiibd Avermgs 16,150 -| 2328917 = -| 2328917 - -| 2328917
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue 142,087 - 284 175 - 284 175
Grants
Stimulus - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - -~
Other - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance
Other 17,303 - 34,605 - 34,605
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES -1 2,488,307 - 2,647,697 - 2,647,697 |
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 12,154 - 19,787 - 19,526
Title | 34,825 - 75,340 - 77,578
Title Funding - Other 12,043 - 24,087 - 24,087
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 22 845 - 71,999 - 76,001
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

TOTAL REVENUE

2019-20
Total Revenue -1 3,200,327 - -1 2,332,699 - -| 2,756,948
Total Expenses -| 2,291,027 - -1 2,871,921 - -1 3,199,137
INet Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - - (442,190)
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - - 577
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - ]
Other - -
Other = =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 81,867 - - 191,213 - 197,192 |
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations - -
Fundraising - -
Erate Reimbursement - -
Earnings on Investments - -
Interest Income - -
Food Service (Income from meals) 1,005 - 2,010 - 2,010 ]
Text Book - -
OTHER 629,148 - (508,221) - (89,951)
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - 630,153 - (506,211) - (87,941)]

-|_3.200,327 |
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-|_2.332.699 |

- I 2,756,948



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue -1 3,200,327 - -1 2,332,699 - -| 2,756,948
Total Expenses -1 2,291,027 - -1 2,871,921 - -1 3,199,137
{Net Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - - (442,190)
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - - 577
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
|EXPENSES
Avg. No.
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS =
of Positions
Executive Management = = =
Instructional Management 1.00 41,607 - 41,607 - 41,094
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 400 97,664 - 92728 - 90,870
CFO / Director of Finance = = =
Operation / Business Manager i = =
Administrative Staff 275 27,354 = 30,916 - 26,939
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 775 - 166,625 - 165,251 - 158,903
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 27.00 376,959 - 576,593 - 569,355
Teachers - SPED 10.00 158,967 - 243,036 - 239,979
Substitute Teachers - 3,036 - 17,626 - 19,375
Teaching Assistants = 2 B
Specialty Teachers 10.00 130,355 - 208,514 - 206,983
Aides 563 11,879 - 42761 - 45137
Therapists & Counselors 1.50 18,243 - 27,890 - 27,539
Other = = =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 5413 - 699,439 - -1 1,116,420 - -1 1,108,368
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse - - -
Librarian = 2 -
Custodian Z = =
Security o - -~
Other 2.00 3,934 - 14,161 = 14,948
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 2.00 - 3,934 - 14,161 - 14,948
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS l 63.88 | - [ 869,998 - - I 1,295,832 ] - - | 1,282,219 |
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 58,088 - 99,034 - 114,067
Fringe / Employee Benefits 75,429 - 177,163 - 157,966




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue -| 3,200,327 - -1 2,332,699 - -| 2,756,948
Total Expenses -| 2,291,027 - -1 2,871,921 - - 3,199,137
INet Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - - (442,190)
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - - 577
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
Retirement / Pension 18,554 = 21,634 = 18,629
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 152,071 - 297,831 - 290,662
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS \ 63.88 | - [ 1,022,069 | - - | 1,593,663 ] - - | 1,572,881 ]
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 24,146 - 24,158 - 58,157
Legal 3,438 - 3,438 - 3,438
Management Company Fee 2 = |
Nurse Services 5 z
Food Service / School Lunch = =
Payroll Services e =
Special Ed Services 27,302 - 57,733 - 61,660
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 4,120 - 4142 - 12,419
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 34,143 % 33,702 - 101,130
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - 93,149 - 123,173 - 236,804 |

Page 14 of 111



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget / Operating Plan

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
DEFERRED RENT

2019-20
Total Revenue -| 3,200,327 - -1 2,332,699 -| 2,756,948
Total Expenses -| 2,291,027 - -1 2,871,921 - 3,199,137
INet Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - (442,190)
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - 577
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Variance Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Board Expenses 8,751 - 8,751 - 8,751

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 50,283 - 39,980 - 27,275

Special Ed Supplies & Materials 715 - 1,268 - 1,098

Textbooks / Workbooks 5,386 - 1,634 - 196

Supplies & Materials other 2,884 - 3,949 = 4,032

Equipment / Fumiture 24 975 - 24 975 - 24 975

Telephone 2,466 - (10,284) - 2,466

Technology 41,075 - 43,847 - 80,917 l

Student Testing & Assessment 7,083 - 22,530 - 24 319

Field Trips 3,717 - 7434 - 7,434

Transportation (student) = =

Student Services - other S =

Office Expense 6,970 - 10,975 - 10,644

Staff Development 41,871 - 35,670 - 39,358

Staff Recruitment 9,731 - 10,383 - 28,553

Student Recruitment / Marketing 62,816 - 18,922 - 87,482

School Meals / Lunch 38,263 - 87,577 - 90,976 ]

Travel (Staff) 1,603 - 1,806 - 1,806

Fundraising 2 -

Other 31,633 - 31,418 - 95,881
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 340,222 - 340,835 536,163
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

Insurance 11,166 - 11,166 - 11,166

Janitorial 33,081 - 33,081 - 33,081

Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 670,161.00 - 670,161 - 670,161

Repairs & Maintenance 73,723 - 52,442 - 85,547

Equipment / Fumiture 9,203 - 7,153 - 7,059

Security 1,875 - 2,281 - 2,049

Utilities 36,378 - 37.966 - 44 226
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 835,587 - 814,250 853,289
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue -| 3,200,327 - -| 2,332,699 - -| 2,756,948
Total Expenses -1 2,291,027 = -1 2,871,921 = -| 3,199,137
|Net Income - 909,300 . - (539,223) . -| (442,190)
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - - 577
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original

Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
TOTAL EXPENSES - 2,291,027 - - 2,871,921 - - 3,199,137
INET INCOME -| 909,300 - -|  (539,223) - -| (442,190
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue -| 3,200,327 -] 2,332,699 - -| 2,756,948
Total Expenses -1 2,201,027 -1 2,871,921 . -1 3,199,15% ¢
|Net Income = 909,300 -1 (539,223) - - (442,190)
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - 577 - - 577
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rdC
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
|[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts: - - 1 - - 1
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - 577 - 577 - - 577
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - = - - = -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT - 577 - - 577 - - 577
REVENUE PER PUPIL -1 5,548 - -1 4,044 | = -] 4,780 |
EXPENSES PER PUPIL -1 3,972 | S| 4979 : -] 5,546 |
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

2,781,437
2,709,324
72,113
577

Revised
Budget

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

Variance

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Original
Budget

Revised
Budget

Variance

IREVENUE

Grants

e the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK.
cted quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4.

Page 18

REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 25.0% 25.0% 25.0%
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 - -1 2,328917 - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - -
TOTAL Per Pupll Revenue (Weighted Average 16,150 _ -1 2328917 B _
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue - 236,812 -
Grants
Stimulus - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - =
Other - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance
Other - 28,837 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - 2,594 566 - -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs - 14,622 -
Title | - 65,503 -
Title Funding - Other - 20,075 -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) - 74,671 -

111




Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

2,781,437 -
2,709,324 .
72,113 .
577 -

RQuarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - -
Other - -
Other b =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - - 174,871 - -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations - -
Fundraising - -
Erate Reimbursement - -
Earnings on Investments - -
Interest Income - -
Food Service (Income from meals) - 1,676 -
Text Book - -
OTHER - 10,324 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - - 12,000 - -

TOTAL REVENUE

| I
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses

INet Income

Actual Student Enroliment

2,781,437
2,709,324
72,113
577

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Revised Original
Budget Variance Budget Variance
|EXPENSES
Avg. No.
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS ol
of Positions

Executive Management = - -

Instructional Management 1.00 - 41,098 -

Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 - 91,004 -

CFO / Director of Finance = = -

Operation / Business Manager = = -

Administrative Staff 275 = 26,938 -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 7.75 - - 159,040 -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Teachers - Regular 27.00 - 410,514 -

Teachers - SPED 10.00 - 171,958 -

Substitute Teachers - - 23,203 -

Teaching Assistants - - -

Specialty Teachers 10.00 - 152,225 -

Aides 5.63 - 42,754 -

Therapists & Counselors 1.50 - 19,736 -

Other = 3 5
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 5413 - - 820,390 -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Nurse - - -

Librarian - - -

Custodian = = -

Security = -

Other w = 14.1 59 =
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 2.00 - - 14,159 -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS [ 63.88 | 5 5 993,589 | .
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

Payroll Taxes - 89,396 -

Fringe / Employee Benefits Page 200 - 161,889 =




Total Revenue

Total Expenses

INet Income

Actual Student Enroliment

2,781,437
2,709,324
72,113
577

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Revised Original
Budget Variance Budget Variance
Retirement / Pension = 21,629 -
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 272,914 -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS \ 63.88 | -| 1,266,503 | e
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit - 41,986 -
Legal - 3,436 -
Management Company Fee - -
Nurse Services = =
Food Service / School Lunch = =
Payroll Services - -
Special Ed Services - 57,691 -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - 8,457 -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Z 68,388 -
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - 179,958 -
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses

INet Income

Actual Student Enroliment

2,781,437 -
2,709,324 .
72,113 .
577 -

Revised
Budget

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

Variance

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Original Revised
Budget Budget

Variance

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising
Other

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture
Security
Utilities
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
DEFERRED RENT

Page 22

8,747

23,534

919

(2)

3,950

24,975

2,462

65,377

15,360

6,190

10,699

35,052

19,436

75,681

90,126

14374

33,078

670,165

55,619

6,760

1,974

36,597

815,364 -

111
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Total Revenue

2,781,437 -

Total Expenses - - | 2,709,324 - =
INet Income - - 72,113 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - 577 - -
RQuarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised
Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance
TOTAL EXPENSES - - 2,709,324 - -
{NET INCOME - - 72,113 - -
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Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

Ruarter - 1/1 - 3/31

2,781,437 -
2,709,324 .
72,113 .
577 -

Revised
Budget

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

Variance

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Original Revised
Budget Budget

Variance

|[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

Number of Districts: - - 1 - -
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - - 577 - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - = e = &
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 2 577 = =
REVENUE PER PUPIL = ! :I 4,822 | - | =
EXPENSES PER PUPIL - ’ :I 4,697 | = | =
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 11,071,409 11,071,409 - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409
Total Expenses 11,071,409 11,071,409 - 1(11,071,409) (11,071,409)|
|Net Income - = = = s
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
IREVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 9,315,666 9,315,666 -] 9,315,666 | 9,315,666
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) - - - - - -
O Fox Pupll Bevonue: (i etoiios werage 16,150 9315666 | 9315666 -| 9315666 | 9315666
Per Pupil Funding)
Special Education Revenue 947 249 947 249 - 947 249 947,249
Grants
Stimulus - - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - = - -
Other - - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - - - -
Other 115,350 115,350 - 115,350 115,350
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 10,378,265 | 10,378,265 10,378,265 10,378,265
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 66,089 66,089 - 66,089 66,089
Title | 253,246 253,246 - 253,246 253,246
Title Funding - Other 80,292 80,292 - 80,292 80,292
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 245516 245516 - 245,516 245,516
Grants Page 25 of 111
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

Page 26 of 111

2019-20
Total Revenue 11,071,409 11,071,409 - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409
Total Expenses 11,071,409 11,071,409 - 1(11,071,409) (11,071,409)|
INet Income - - - - -
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - - -
Other - - - - -
Other = = = & %
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 645,143 645,143 645,143 645,143
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations - - - - -
Fundraising - - - - -
Erate Reimbursement - - - - -
Earnings on Investments - - - - -
Interest Income - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) 6,701 6,701 - 6,701 6,701
Text Book - - - - -
OTHER 41,300 41,300 - 41,30 41,30
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 48,001 48,001 48,001 48,001
3 AU TT,UrT,809
TOTAL REVENUE 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 -]

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 11,071,409 11,071,409 -1 11,071,409 | 11,071,409
Total Expenses 11,071,409 11,071,409 - 1(11,071,409) (11,071,409)
|Net Income - = = = s
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs. DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
|[EXPENSES
Avg. No.
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS 224
of Positions
Executive Management = = - - - -
Instructional Management 1.00 165,406 165,406 - (165,406) (165,406)}
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 4.00 372,266 372,266 - (372,266) (372,266)
CFO / Director of Finance = = = = = -
Operation / Business Manager = - = - % =
Administrative Staff 2315 112,147 112,147 - (112,147)]  (112,147)|
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 775 649,819 649,819 (649,819) (649,819)}
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular 27.00 1,933,421 1,933,421 - | (1,933,421)] (1,933,421))
Teachers - SPED 10.00 813,940 813,940 - (813,940) (813,940)|
Substitute Teachers - 63,240 63,240 - (63,240) (63,240)!
Teaching Assistants 2 = - - - -
Specialty Teachers 10.00 698,077 698,077 - (698,077) (698,077)}
Aides 563 142,531 142,531 - (142,531) (142,531)|
Therapists & Counselors 1.50 93,408 93,408 - (93,408) (93,408)|
Other 2 = = z = =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 5413 3,744 617 3,744 617 - | (3,744,617)] (3,744,617)]
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse - - - - - -
Librarian 2 - - - - -
Custodian = = ~ = - -
Security - - - - - -
Other 2.00 47,202 47 202 - (47,202) (47,202)f
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 2.00 47,202 47,202 - (47,202) (47,202)!
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS | 6388 | 4,441,638 | 4,441,638 | - | (4,441,638)| (4,441,638)|
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 360,585 360,585 - (360,585) (360,585)f
Fringe / Employee Benefits 572,447 |PageSmna#mn - (572,447) (572,447)|



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 11,071,409 11,071,409 - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409
Total Expenses 11,071,409 11,071,409 - 1(11,071,409) (11,071,409)|
|Net Income - = = < s
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
Retirement / Pension 80,446 80,446 = (80,446) (80,446)f
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 1,013,478 1,013,478 -1 (1,013,478)| (1,01 3,478)|
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS | 6388 | 5455116 | 5455116 | - | (5,455,116)| (5,455,116)|
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 148,447 148,447 - (148,447)| (148,447)|
Legal 13,750 13,750 - (13,750) (13,750)
Management Company Fee = - = = =
Nurse Services - - - - -
Food Service / School Lunch = - - = -
Payroll Services - - - - -
Special Ed Services 204,386 204,386 - (204,386)| (204,386)|
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 29,138 29,138 - (29,138) (291 38)|
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 237,363 237,363 = (237,363)] (237 363)'
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 633,084 633,084 (633,084) (633,084)|
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
DEFERRED RENT

2019-20
Total Revenue 11,071,409 11,071,409 -1 11,071,409 | 11,071,409
Total Expenses 11,071,409 11,071,409 - 1(11,071,409) (11,071,409)
|Net Income - = = = s
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 35,000 35,000 - (35,000) (35,000)f
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 141,072 141,072 - (141,072) (141 ,072)|
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 4,000 4,000 - (4,000) (4,000)|
Textbooks / Workbooks 7,214 7,214 - (7,214) (7,21 4)|
Supplies & Materials other 14,815 14,815 - (14,815) (14,815)|
Equipment / Furniture 99,900 99,900 - (99,900) (99,900)!
Telephone (2,890) (2,890) - 2,890 2,890
Technology 231,216 231,216 - (231,216) (231,216)}
Student Testing & Assessment 69,292 69,292 - (69,292) (69,292)|
Field Trips 24775 24775 - (24,775) (24,775)|
Transportation (student) = - N 5 =
Student Services - other = - - - -
Office Expense 39,288 39,288 - (39,288) (39,288)|
Staff Development 151,951 151,951 - (151,951) (151,951)|
Staff Recruitment 68,103 68,103 - (68,103) (68,103)|
Student Recruitment / Marketing 244 901 244 901 - (244,901) (244,901 )|
School Meals / Lunch 306,942 306,942 - (306,942) (306,942)|
Travel (Staff) 6,940 6,940 - (6,940) (6,940)
Fundraising - - - - -
Other 222,200 222,200 - (222,200)]  (222,200)|
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 1,664,719 1,664,719 - | (1,664,719)] (1,664,719)|
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 44 669 44 669 - (44,669) (44,669)
Janitorial 132,321 132,321 - (132,321) (132,321 )|
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 2,680,648 2,680,648 - | (2,680,648) (2,680,648)|
Repairs & Maintenance 267,331 267,331 - (267,331) (267,331 )|
Equipment / Furniture 30,175 30,175 - (30,175) (30,175)|
Security 8,179 8,179 - (8,179) (8,179)|
Utilities 155,167 155,167 - (155.167)] (155 167)I
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 3,318,490 3,318,490 - | (3,318,490)| (3,318,490
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

INET INCOME

(1}

2019-20
Total Revenue 11,071,409 11,071,409 - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409
Total Expenses 11,071,409 11,071,409 - 1(11,071,409) (11,071,409)|
|Net Income - - - - -
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs.
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget | PY Budget
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,071,409 11,071,409 N el

(+1}
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue 11,071,409 11,071,409 - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409
Total Expenses 11,071,409 11,071,409 - 1(11,071,409) (11,071,409)
INet Income - - - - -
Actual Student Enroliment
Total Year VARIANCE
Original Revised
Original Revised Budget vs. | Budget vs. DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS
Budget Budget Variance |PY Budget PY Budget

|[ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
Number of Districts:
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue -1 3,200,327 - -1 2,332,699 - -| 2,756,948
Total Expenses -1 2,291,027 = -1 2,871,921 = -1 3,199,137
|Net Income - 909,300 - -1 (539,223) - - (442,190)
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - - 577
Prior Year Actual 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
2018-19
Revenue Per Original Revised Original Revised Original
Pupil Budget Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance Budget
|CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS
OPERATING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Add Back Depreciation - - - 2 - - R -
Other - - - = - - = -
Total Operating Activities - - - - - - - -
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Subtract Property and Equipment Expenditures - - - - - - - -
Other - - - Z - - = -
Total Investment Activities - - - - - - - -
FINANCING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Add Expected Proceeds from a Loan or Line of Credit - - - - = - - -
Other - - - - - - - -
Total Financing Activities - - - - - - - -
Total Cash Flow Adjustments l -1 ] -] = = 2] w] =
NET INCOME l -1 909,300 | - | -] (539,223)] = | - | (442,190)]
Beginning Cash Balance I 38,384 | 38,384 | - - | 947,684 | | - | 408,461 |
ENDING CASH BALANCE [ 38,384 | 947,684 | - | - | 408461 - | - (33,729)
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Total Revenue - -| 2,781,437 - -

Total Expenses - -| 2,709,324 - =
{Net Income - - 72,113 - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - 577 - -
RQuarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
Revised Original Revised

Budget Variance Budget Budget Variance

CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS
OPERATING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}

Example - Add Back Depreciation = = = = =

Other = - = = -

Total Operating Activities = = < = -

INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}

Example - Subtract Property and Equipment Expenditures = - = = -

Other = = = B .

Total Investment Activities . - - - _

FINANCING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}

Example - Add Expected Proceeds from a Loan or Line of Credit - - - - -

Other = = _ _ _

Total Financing Activities - - - - -

Total Cash Flow Adjustments | a| 5 -] = =

NET INCOME | o -1 72113 ] - | -

Beginning Cash Balance I = - (33,729)] = -

| - | .| 38384 - -

ENDING CASH BALANCE
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

11,071,409
11,071,409

11,071,409
11,071,409

11,071,409
(11,071,409)

11,071,409
(11,071,409)|

Original
Budget

Total Year

Revised
Budget

Variance

VARIANCE

Original
Budget vs.
PY Budget

Revised
Budget vs.
PY Budget

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Add Back Depreciation
Other

Total Operating Activities

INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Subtract Property and Equipment Expenditures
Other

Total Investment Activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below}
Example - Add Expected Proceeds from a Loan or Line of Credit
Other

Total Financing Activities

Total Cash Flow Adjustments

NET INCOME

Beginning Cash Balance

ENDING CASH BALANCE
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
ALANCE SHEET

2019-20
[ Prior Year ] | Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4
2018-19 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents - > - -
Grants and contracts receivable S B - -
Accounts receivables - - - -
Prepaid Expenses - = - -
Contributions and other receivables o o o o
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS - - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net | -] | - = | - |

OTHER ASSETS | - - | - | - |

TOTAL ASSETS - - - -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses - - - -
Accrued payroll and benefits - - - -
Deferred Revenue - - - -
Current maturities of long-term debt - - - -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable = 3 = =
Other - - - -

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES - - - -

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities - - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES - - - -

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted - - - =
Temporarily restricted = } } } }
TOTAL NET ASSETS - - - z

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - - - -
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTEF
Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20
Total Revenue - 3,200,327 - - 2,332,699 - -
Total Expenses - 2,291,027 - - 2,871,921 - -
|Net Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - -
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
|IREVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 2,328,917 - 2,328,917 -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - - -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 16,150 - | 2,328,917 = - | 2,328,917 & =
Special Education Revenue 142,087 - 284 175 -
Grants
Stimulus - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - -
Other - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - - -
Other 17,30 - 34,60 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES - | 2,488,307 - | 2,647,697 -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 12,154 - 19,787 -
Title | 34,825 - 75,340 -
Title Funding - Other 12,043 - 24,087 -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 22,845 - 71,999 -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - -
Other i - - - -




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTEF

Budget / Operating Plai
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2019-20
Total Revenue - 3,200,327 - - 2,332,699 - -
Total Expenses - 2,291,027 - - 2,871,921 - -
|Net Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - -
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
Other = = = &
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 81,867 - 191,213 -
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations - - - -
Fundraising - - - -
Erate Reimbursement - - - -
Earnings on Investments - - - -
Interest Income - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals) 1,005 - 2,010 -
Text Book - - - -
OTHER 629,148 - (508,221) -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - 630,153 - (506,211) -
TOTAL REVENUE - | 3,200,327 - -| 2,332,699 - -




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTEF
Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20
Total Revenue - 3,200,327 - - 2,332,699 - -
Total Expenses - 2,291,027 - - 2,871,921 - -
|Net Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - -
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
|EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management = - - - -
Instructional Management - 41,607 - 41,607 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - 97,664 - 92,728 -
CFO / Director of Finance - - - - -
Operation / Business Manager = - - - -
Administrative Staff = 27,354 = 30,91 =
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - 166,625 - - 165,251 -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular - 376,959 - 576,593 -
Teachers - SPED - 158,967 - 243,036 -
Substitute Teachers - 3,036 - 17,626 -
Teaching Assistants = - - - -
Specialty Teachers - 130,355 - 208,514 -
Aides - 11,879 - 42761 -
Therapists & Counselors - 18,243 - 27,890 -
Other = = = = fd
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - - 699,439 - - 1,116,420 - -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse =z - - - -
Librarian - - - - -
Custodian - - - - -
Security = - - - -
Other - 3,934 - 14,161 -
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - 3,934 - - 14,161 - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS -1 - 869,998 | -1 -| 1,295,832 | - -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 58,088 - 99,034 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 75,429 - 177,163 -
Retirement / Pension 18,554 = 21,634 -
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 152,071 - 297,831 - -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS = - 1,022,069 | - | - 1,593,663 | - | -
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTEF
Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20
Total Revenue - 3,200,327 - - 2,332,699 - -
Total Expenses - 2,291,027 - - 2,871,921 - -
|Net Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - -
I 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 24 146 - 24,158 -
Legal 3,438 - 3,438 -
Management Company Fee - - - -
Nurse Services = S - =
Food Service / School Lunch N 2 = -
Payroll Services = G = -
Special Ed Services 27,302 - 57,733 -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 4120 - 4,142 -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 34,143 = 33,702 &
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES = 93,149 - 123,173 =
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTEF
Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20
Total Revenue - 3,200,327 - - 2,332,699 - -
Total Expenses - 2,291,027 - - 2,871,921 - -
|Net Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - -
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 8,751 - 8,751 -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 50,283 - 39,980 -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 715 T 1,268 -
Textbooks / Workbooks 5,386 - 1,634 -
Supplies & Materials other 2,884 - 3,949 -
Equipment / Furniture 24 975 - 24 975 -
Telephone 2,466 - (10,284) -
Technology 41,075 - 43,847 -
Student Testing & Assessment 7,083 - 22,530 -
Field Trips 3,717 - 7,434 -
Transportation (student) - - - -
Student Services - other < - - -
Office Expense 6,970 - 10,975 -
Staff Development 41,871 - 35,670 -
Staff Recruitment 9,731 - 10,383 -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 62,816 - 18,922 -
School Meals / Lunch 38,263 - 87,577 -
Travel (Staff) 1,603 - 1,806 -
Fundraising - - - -
Other 31,63 - 31,41 -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 340,222 - 340,835 -
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 11,166 - 11,166 -
Janitorial 33,081 - 33,081 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 670,161 - 670,161 -
Repairs & Maintenance 73,723 - 52,442 -
Equipment / Furniture 9,203 - 7,153 -
Security 1,875 - 2,281 -
Utilities 36,378 - 37,966 -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - 835,587 - - 814,250 - -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION = - - -
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY - - - -
DEFERRED RENT - - - -
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTEF
Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20

Total Revenue - 3,200,327 - - 2,332,699 - -
Total Expenses - 2,291,027 - - 2,871,921 - -
INet Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - -

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance Actual

TOTAL EXPENSES - | 2,291,027 | - - 2,871,921 | = -
INET INCOME | -| 909,300 | - - | (539.223) - J
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BROOKLYN DREAMI-EPMARTEF

Budget / Operating Plai

2019-20
Total Revenue - 3,200,327 - - 2,332,699 - -
Total Expenses - 2,291,027 - - 2,871,921 - -
|Net Income - 909,300 - - (539,223) - -
Actual Student Enroliment - 577 - - 577 - 3rd ¢
1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd C
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Actu_al Budget Variance Actual Budaet Variance Actual
|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE - 577 - - 577 - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count =0 ) - = = - = 7 -
TOTAL ENROLLMENT - 577 - - 577 - -
REVENUE PER PUPIL | | 5,548 | -1 . 4,044 | g =
EXPENSES PER PUPIL | ol 3,972 | N | . 4,979 | g .
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R SCHOOL
n
Total Revenue 2,756,948 - - 2,781,437 -
Total Expenses 3,199,137 - - 2,709,324 -
INet Income (442,190) - - 72,113 -
Actual Student Enroliment 577 - - 577 -
JQuarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed
Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
IREVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 2,328,917 - 2,328,917 -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - - -
TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 16,150 | 2,328 917 - - 2,328,917 -
Special Education Revenue 284175 - 236,812 -
Grants
Stimulus - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - - -
Other - - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - - -
Other 34,60 - 28,83 -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 2,647,697 - - | 2,594,566
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs 19,526 - 14,622 -
Title | 77,578 - 65,503 -
Title Funding - Other 24,087 - 20,075 -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 76,001 - 74,671 -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - - -
Other - - - -
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R SCHOOL
n

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

2,756,948
3,199,137

(442,190)
577

2,781,437

2,709,324
72,113
577

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 11 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
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Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Other = =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 197,192 - 174,871
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations = =
Fundraising = _
Erate Reimbursement - -
Earnings on Investments - -
Interest Income - -
Food Service (Income from meals) 2,010 1,676
Text Book - -
OTHER (89,951) 10,32
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES (87,941) - 12,000
TOTAL REVENUE I 2,756,948 -| 2,781,437




R SCHOOL
n

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

2,756,948
3,199,137

(442,190)
577

2,781,437

2,709,324
72,113
577

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
|EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management = - - - -
Instructional Management - 41,094 - 41,098 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - 90,870 - 91,004 -
CFO / Director of Finance = - - - -
Operation / Business Manager = - - - -
Administrative Staff - 26,93 = 26,938 -
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - 158,903 - 159,040
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular - 569,355 - 410,514 -
Teachers - SPED - 239,979 - 171,958 -
Substitute Teachers - 19,375 - 23,203 -
Teaching Assistants = - - - -
Specialty Teachers - 206,983 - 152,225 -
Aides - 45137 - 42754 -
Therapists & Counselors - 27,539 - 19,736 -
Other - - - - -
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - 1,108,368 - 820,390 -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse = = 7 = =
Librarian - - - - -
Custodian - - - - -
Security - - - - -
Other - 14,948 - 14,159 -
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - 14,948 - 14,159
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS = | | 1,282,219 | - | 993,589 | -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 114,067 - 89,396 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 157,966 - 161,889 -
Retirement / Pension 18,629 = 21,629 -
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 290,662 272,914 -
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS = | 1,572,881 | - | 1,266,503 | -
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R SCHOOL
n
Total Revenue 2,756,948 - - 2,781,437 -
Total Expenses 3,199,137 - - 2,709,324 -
INet Income (442,190) - - 72,113 -
Actual Student Enroliment 577 - - 577 -
Quarter -11-3/31 |  4thQuarter-4/1-6/30 |
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed R SCHOOL
n Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 58,157 - 41,986 -
Legal 3,438 - 3,436 -
Management Company Fee - - - -
Nurse Services = S - =
Food Service / School Lunch N 2 = -
Payroll Services = G = -
Special Ed Services 61,660 - 57,691 -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) 12,419 - 8,457 -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 101,130 = 68,388 &
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 236,804 = - 179,958 =
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R SCHOOL
n

Total Revenue

Total Expenses
INet Income
Actual Student Enroliment

2,756,948
3,199,137

(442,190)
577

2,781,437 -

2,709,324 -
72,113 -
577 -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
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Current Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 8,751 - 8,747 -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 27,275 - 23,534 -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 1,098 T 919 -
Textbooks / Workbooks 196 - 2) -
Supplies & Materials other 4,032 - 3,950 -
Equipment / Fumiture 24 975 - 24 975 -
Telephone 2,466 - 2,462 -
Technology 80,917 - 65,377 -
Student Testing & Assessment 24 319 - 15,360 -
Field Trips 7,434 - 6,190 -
Transportation (student) - - - -
Student Services - other < s - -
Office Expense 10,644 - 10,699 -
Staff Development 39,358 - 35,052 -
Staff Recruitment 28,553 - 19,436 -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 87,482 - 75,681 -
School Meals / Lunch 90,976 - 90,126 -
Travel (Staff) 1,806 - 1,725 -
Fundraising - - - -
Other 95,881 - 63,268 -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 536,163 447 499
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 11,166 - 11,171 -
Janitorial 33,081 - 33,078 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 670,161 - 670,165 -
Repairs & Maintenance 85,547 - 55,619 -
Equipment / Fumiture 7,059 - 6,760 -
Security 2,049 - 1,974 -
Utilities 44,226 - 36,597 -
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 853,289 - 815,364 -
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION = G = =
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY - - - -
DEFERRED RENT - - - -




R SCHOOL

n

R SCHOOL
Total Revenue 2,756,948 - - 2,781,437
Total Expenses 3,199,137 - - 2,709,324
INet Income (442,190) - - 72,113
Actual Student Enroliment 577 - - 577

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30

Quaggfreittl - 3/31 Current
Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
TOTAL EXPENSES | 3,199,137 | - -| 2,709,324 |
INET INCOME | (442,190)| - - 12113
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R SCHOOL

n
Total Revenue 2,756,948 - - 2,781,437 -
Total Expenses 3,199,137 - - 2,709,324 -
|Net Income (442,190) - - 72,113 -
Actual Student Enroliment Quarter - éﬁ -3/31 _ . 577 =

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed

Quarter - 11 - 3/31

Current Current
Budaet Variance Actual Budget Variance
|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 577 - - 577 -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) = = - = 7
TOTAL ENROLLMENT | 577 = = 577 =
REVENUE PER PUPIL | 4,780 | . 2] 4822 | §
EXPENSES PER PUPIL | 5,546 | N | . 4,697 | Ny

4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan |
2019-20
Total Revenue 11,071,409 |(11,071,409) - 11,0714
Total Expenses 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 - 11,0714
Net Income - - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
|REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 9,315,666 | (9,315,666) - 9,315,€
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - -

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 16,150 9,315,666 | (9,315,666) - 9.315,6

Special Education Revenue 947 249 (947 ,249) - 947 2

Grants

Stimulus - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - -
Other - - -

NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - -

Other 115,350 (115,350) - 115,3
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 10,378,265 | (10,378,265 10,378,2
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs 66,089 (66,089) - 66,0

Title | 253,246 (253,246) - 253,2

Title Funding - Other 80,292 (80,292) - 80,2

School Food Service (Free Lunch) 245516 (245,516) - 245 ¢

Grants

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - -
Other E0 of 111 - - -




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - - - | 11,071,409 |(11,071,409) - - 11,0714
Total Expenses - - - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 - - | 11,071,4
Net Income - = = & = 2 =
Actual Student Enroliment - S = & =
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
Other = = = £ = = =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES - 645,143 (645,143) - - 645,1
LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations - - = = = = =
Fundraising = = - = 2 = =
Erate Reimbursement = - - - - _ _
Earnings on Investments = = % s = = =
Interest Income = = z z = = @
Food Service (Income from meals) - - - 6,701 (6,701) S S 6,7
Text Book = - - - - - -
OTHER = - = 41,300 (41,300) E = 41,3
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES - - - 48,001 (48,001) - - 48,C

TOTAL REVENUE

Page 51 of 111

- | 11,071,409 | VRUTE0

- | 11,0714




BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - - | 11,071,409 |(11,071,409) - - | 11,071,4
Total Expenses - - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 - - | 11,071,4
Net Income - - - - - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin,
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actu_al Qu_arter) Met met TY Qu_arter) Met .
EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions

Executive Management = = - - - - -

Instructional Management - - - 165,406 165,406 - - 165,4

Deans, Directors & Coordinators - - - 372,266 372,266 - - 372,2

CFO / Director of Finance = = - - - - -

Operation / Business Manager = = = - - - -

Administrative Staff = - = 112,147 112,147 - - 112,1
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - - - 649,819 649,819 - - 649,8
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Teachers - Regular - - - 1,933,421 1,933,421 - - 1,933,4

Teachers - SPED - - - 813,940 813,940 - - 813,9

Substitute Teachers - - - 63,240 63,240 - - 63,2

Teaching Assistants 2 o - - - - -

Specialty Teachers = = - 698,077 698,077 - - 698,C

Aides - - - 142,531 142,531 - - 1425

Therapists & Counselors - - - 93,408 93,408 - - 93 4

Other = z = £ = = 2
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - - | 3,744617 | 3,744617 - - | 3,744¢6
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS

Nurse = = = = = = =

Librarian - - - - - N -

Custodian = = = - - = =

Security = - - = - = &

Other - - - 47,202 47,202 - - 47 2
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - - 47,202 47,202 - - 472
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS = | | - - | 4,441,638 | 4,441,638 | - - | 4,441 €
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

Payroll Taxes - - 360,585 360,585 - - 360,5

Fringe / Employee Benefits - - 572,447 572,447 - - 572 4

Retirement / Pension N = 80,446 80,446 5 £ 80.4
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS - 1,013,478 1,013,478 1,013 /4
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS = | - - | 5,455,116 | 5,455,116 | - - | 5,455,1
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20

Total Revenue - - | 11,071,409 |(11,071,409) - - | 11,071,4
Total Expenses - - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 - - | 11,071,4

Net Income - - & = Z =

Actual Student Enroliment S = & 2
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
CONTRACTED SERVICES

Accounting / Audit - - 148,447 148,447 - - 1484
Legal - - 13,750 13,750 - - 13,7

Management Company Fee - - - - - _

Nurse Services - - - - - -

Food Service / School Lunch - - - - - -

Payroll Services - - - - - -
Special Ed Services - - 204,386 204,386 - - 204,3
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) - - 29,138 29,138 - - 29,1
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting S = 237,363 237,363 - - 2372
TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES - 633,084 633,084 633,q
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - - | 11,071,409 |(11,071,409) - - | 11,071,4
Total Expenses - - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 - - | 11,071,4
Net Income - - - - - -
Actual Student Enroliment - - - -
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin,
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Board Expenses - - 35,000 35,000 - - 350

Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials - - 141,072 141,072 - - 141,C

Special Ed Supplies & Materials = = 4,000 4,000 - - 4.

Textbooks / Workbooks - - 7,214 7,214 - - 2

Supplies & Materials other - - 14,815 14,815 - - 14,€

Equipment / Furniture - - 99,900 99,900 - - 99,6

Telephone - - (2,890) (2,890) - - (2,8

Technology - - 231,216 231,216 - - 231,2

Student Testing & Assessment - - 69,292 69,292 - - 69,2

Field Trips - - 24775 24,775 - - 247

Transportation (student) o - - - - -

Student Services - other N = = = - -

Office Expense - - 39,288 39,288 - - 39,2

Staff Development - - 151,951 151,951 - - 151,¢

Staff Recruitment - - 68,103 68,103 - - 68,1

Student Recruitment / Marketing - - 244 901 244 901 - - 244 ¢

School Meals / Lunch - - 306,942 306,942 - - 306,¢

Travel (Staff) - - 6,940 6,940 - - 6,6

Fundraising - - & - - -

Other z - 222 200 222,200 - - 2222
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS - 1,664,719 1,664,719 1,664,7
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

Insurance - - 44 669 44 669 - - 44 €

Janitorial - - 132,321 132,321 - - 132,3

Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest - - 2,680,648 2,680,648 - - 2,680,€

Repairs & Maintenance - - 267,331 267,331 - - 267,3

Equipment / Furniture - - 30,175 30,175 - - 30,1

Security - - 8,179 8,179 - - 8,1

Utilities = - 155,167 155,167 - - 155,1
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE - -| 3,318,490 | 3,318,490 - - 3,318 /4
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION o = - - - -
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY - - - - - -
DEFERRED RENT - - - - - -
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOLI
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20
Total Revenue - - - | 11,071,409 |(11,071,409) - - | 11,071,
Total Expenses - - - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 - - | 11,071,4
Net Income - - - & = & =
Actual Student Enroliment - - = & 2
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis' Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actual Quarter) Budget Budget TY  Quarter) Budget
TOTAL EXPENSES - | n - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 | - | - | 11,0714
NET INCOME |
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| BROOKLYN DREAMIEHARTER SCHOOL
Budget / Operating Plan

2019-20

Total Revenue - - - | 11,071,409 |(11,071,409) - - | 11,071,4
Total Expenses - - - | 11,071,409 | 11,071,409 - - | 11,071,4

Net Income - = = & = 2 =

Actual Student Enroliment - S = TOTALS|AND VARIANCE ANALYSI
TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the "Total and Variance Current Actual Actual Original Actual
Analysis® Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed Budget vs. Current vs. Budget vs. Origin
(Current Current Budget-TY Current (Current Original Budget -
Actu_al Quarter) Budaet Budget TY  Quarter) Budget .
|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* * Enroliment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE = = 2 = =

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0) - - - _ _

TOTAL ENROLLMENT = g = S &
REVENUE PER PUPIL I 2 ’ £ ’ = ‘ I 3 ‘ = ‘
EXPENSES PER PUPIL I = l = ’ - l I & ‘ = ‘ .
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Total Revenue (11,071,409) - -

Total Expenses 11,071,409 - -
INet Income - - -
Actual Student Enroliment -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
IREVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2019-20
Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 (9,315,666) - -

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0)

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding) 16,150 | (9,315,666) - -

Special Education Revenue (947 ,249) - -
Grants
Stimulus - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) - - -
Other - - -
NYC DoE Rental Assistance - - -
Other (115,350) - =
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES (10,378,265 - -
REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING
IDEA Special Needs (66,089) = %
Title | (253,246) - -
Title Funding - Other (80,292) - -
School Food Service (Free Lunch) (245,516) - -
Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation - - -
Other - - -

Page 57 of 111



Total Revenue (11,071,409) - -

Total Expenses 11,071,409 - -
INet Income - - -
Actual Student Enroliment -

*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
Other = = 2
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES I (645,143)

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE

Contributions and Donations = = s

Fundraising = = =

Erate Reimbursement - - _

Eamings on Investments = = z

Interest Income = = B

Food Service (Income from meals) (6,701) - -
Text Book - - -
OTHER (41,300) = z
TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES (48,001) -
TOTAL REVENUE [ LUTT.209 ¢ <
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Total Revenue (11,071,409) - -
Total Expenses 11,071,409 - -
|Net Income - - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY ACtI.E CY Actl.gl PY
|EXPENSES Quarter 0
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions
Executive Management - - - -
Instructional Management = 165,406 - -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - 372,266 - -
CFO / Director of Finance - - - -
Operation / Business Manager - - - -
Administrative Staff = 112,147 = =
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - | 649,819 - -
INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular - 1,933,421 - -
Teachers - SPED - 813,940 - -
Substitute Teachers - 63,240 - -
Teaching Assistants - - - -
Specialty Teachers - 698,077 - -
Aides - 142,531 - -
Therapists & Counselors - 93,408 - -
Other 2 2 g =
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - | 3,744 617 - -
NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse = - - -
Librarian - - - -
Custodian - - - -
Security - - - -
Other - 47,202 - -
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - | 47,202 - -
SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS - | | 4,441,638 | - -
PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes 360,585 - -
Fringe / Employee Benefits 572,447 - -
Retirement / Pension 80,446 - =
TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS | 1,013,478
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS | - | | 5,455,116 | - -
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Total Revenue

(11,071,409)

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

Total Expenses 11,071,409 - -
|Net Income - - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit 148,447 - -
Legal 13,750 - -
Management Company Fee - - -
Nurse Services S - =
Food Service / School Lunch 2 = -
Payroll Services G = -
Special Ed Services 204,386 - -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1) 29,138 - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 237,363 & =
633,084
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Total Revenue

(11,071,409)

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
RESERVES / CONTINGENCY
DEFERRED RENT
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Total Expenses 11,071,409 - -
|Net Income - - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses 35,000 - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 141,072 - -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 4,000 - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 7,214 - -
Supplies & Materials other 14,815 - -
Equipment / Furniture 99,900 - -
Telephone (2,890) - -
Technology 231,216 - -
Student Testing & Assessment 69,292 - -
Field Trips 24775 - -
Transportation (student) - - -
Student Services - other - - -
Office Expense 39,288 - -
Staff Development 151,951 - -
Staff Recruitment 68,103 - -
Student Recruitment / Marketing 244 901 - -
School Meals / Lunch 306,942 - -
Travel (Staff) 6,940 - -
Fundraising - - -
Other 222,200 - -
TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS | 1,664,719
FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance 44 669 - -
Janitorial 132,321 - -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 2,680,648 - -
Repairs & Maintenance 267,331 - -
Equipment / Furniture 30,175 - -
Security 8,179 - -
Utilities 155,167 = =z
TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE | 3,318,490




Total Revenue (11,071,409) - -
Total Expenses 11,071,409 - -
|Net Income - - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED VsS.
Budget TY Actual CY Actual PY
TOTAL EXPENSES 11,071,409 I - -
INET INCOME = I = =
_ = a
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Total Revenue

(11,071,409)

Total Expenses 11,071,409 - -
|Net Income - - -
Actual Student Enroliment -
*NOTE: Enroliment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the Total and Variance Actual  PY Actual (PYTY
Analysis’ Section is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed vs. I No. of Actual CY
Original COMPLETED vSs.
Budaet TY Acttﬂl CY Actlgl PY

|ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*
NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count=0)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

Annual Report Requirement
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
2019-20

Admlnls_,tratlve $0.00
expenditures per pupil:

Per NYS Statute Administrative expenditures per pupil: the sum of all

general administration salaries and other general
administration expenditures divided by the total
number of enrolled students. Employee benefit
costs or expenditures should not be reported here.

*NOTE: THIS TAB ONLY NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED FOR Q4
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CONTROL SHEET

INFORMATION COMPLETION

School Name

Contact Name
Contact Title
Contact Email
Contact Phone

DATA VALIDATION LISTS

Selection DVList-AcadYr Year
0 Select from drop-down list — {ENTER YEAR}
1201920
2 2020-21 2020
3 2021-22 2021
4 2022-23 2022
5 2023-24 2023
6 2024-25 2024
7 2025-26 2025
8 2026-27 2026
9 2027-28 2027
10 2028-29 2028
BLANK:

Selection Form Display Options
0 Select from drop-down list —
1 blank
2 blank

PER PUPIL RATE ("PPR") - TABLE DATE

MESSAGES

User Input:

User Input:

User Input:

User Input:

User Input:

Current Year

IUser Selection:

SELECTED ACADEMIC YEARS TABLE

AcadYrs

SELECTION

Year 1

1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 5

Q| |WIN

[Prior Period: (Calculated)

|Per Pupil Rate - Table Date (Determined via formula.. . VERIFY1)

-

Please enter school name on tab - "1) Name of School"

2 |Please complete entering all information on tab - "1) Name of School"

3|Please complete entering all information on tab - "2) En

rollment Chart"




GRADE LEVELS BUDGET APPROVAL - Extension Message

0 Select grade 5 level from drop-down list — | 1]

1 Elementary School
2 Middle School
3 High School

ENROLLMENT
WEIGHTED AVERAGES
RATE PER PUPIL BASIC ORIGINAL REVENUE (CALCULATED)

TUITION AVG ENROLLME| Q1

NYC CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE 16,150 576.8214241 2,328,916.50

O~NO O WN -
1
1

©
1
1

N
o
1
1

-
[N
]
]

-
N
1
1

-
w
1
1

-—
>
,
.

N
()]
1
1

N
[}
1
1

-
~
1
1

N
oo
1
1

N
(=}
1
1

N
-
1
1

N
N
1
1

N
w
'
1

N
N
1
]

N
(%)}
1
'

N
(2}
'
'

N
~
1
1

N
[e3]
'
'

N
©
1
1

w
o
'
1

w
-
1
1

w
N
1
'

w
w
'
'

w
~
|
|

w
(&)}
'
'

-
O
1
1

O O O O O O OO0 0000000000000 0000000 OoOOoOOoOOoOOo
'

w
(*2)
1
1




37

39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

SUM of Basic Tuition for DISTRICTS 16-50

WEIGHTED AVERAGE - ALL DISTRICTS

COUNT "Others" Districts from 16-50 =

AVG COUNT "Others" Enroliment from 16-50 =

UNIQUE DROP DOWN LIST (Array Formula - requires Ctrl-Shift-Enter)

NonSelectedSchools

O 0000000000 oo o

Weighted Avg Others 16-50

Backed-in calc:

16,150.00

IMPORTANT NOTE:

These formulas must be updated when updating the |
This is used to create the dMn list on tab 2! Enroliment
STEPS

1) Select entire Array Formula Range in Column B (# of
2) Press F2 to edit formula (add/delete rows)

3) Press "Ctrl-Shift-Enter" to enter Array Formula (impori
4) Update "Countif* formula in Column C (helper formulz
WEBSITE:














































BSMessages

0

1 #N/A

2 #N/A

BS_Note_Code 0 |
BSNote1

School BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
MergeCorplD|0
MergeName |#N/A
SurvivingSchd #N/A

Select from drop-down list —

Academic Leadership Charter School 2009

Academy Charter School, The 2009 2019 521 Academy Charter School, The (Combined)
Academy of the City Charter School 2011

Achievement First Apollo Charter School 2010 2016 511

Achievement First Aspire Charter School 2013 2016 511

Achievement First Brownsville Charter School 2008 2016 511

Achievement First Bushwick Charter School 2006 2016 511 Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (Combined)
Achievement First Crown Heights Charter School 2005 2017 511

Achievement First East New York Charter School 2005 2017 511

Achievement First Endeavor Charter School 2006 2017 511

Achievement First Linden Charter School 2014 2016 511

Achievement First North Brooklyn Preparatory Charter School 2014 2016 511



Achievement First Voyager Charter School
Albany Community Charter School

Albany Leadership Charter High School for Girls
Amber Charter School East Harlem

Amber Charter School Kingsbridge
Atmosphere Academy Public Charter School
Bedford Stuyvesant Collegiate Charter School
Beginning with Children Charter School Il
Boys Preparatory Charter School of New York
Brilla College Preparatory Charter School
Brilla College Preparatory Charter School Veritas
Bronx Charter School for Better Learning
Bronx Charter School for Better Learning I
Bronx Charter School for Excellence

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 2

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 3

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 4

Bronx Charter School for Excellence 5

Bronx Preparatory Charter School

Brooklyn Ascend Charter School

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

Brooklyn East Collegiate Charter School

Brooklyn Emerging Leaders Academy Charter School

Brooklyn Excelsior Charter School

Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 13
Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 15
Brooklyn Prospect Charter School - CSD 15.2
Broome Street Academy Charter High School
Brownsville Ascend Charter School
Brownsville Collegiate Charter School

Buffalo Collegiate Charter School

Buffalo United Charter School

Bushwick Ascend Charter School

Canarsie Ascend Charter School

Cardinal McCloskey Community Charter School
Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School
Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School 3
Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School 4
Central Brooklyn Ascend Charter School 5
Central Queens Academy Charter School
Children's Aid College Prep Charter School
Community Partnership Charter School
Coney Island Preparatory Public Charter School
Cypress Hills Ascend Charter School
Democracy Prep Endurance Charter School
Democracy Prep Harlem Charter School

2016
2006
2010
2000
2016
2015
2008
2012
2014
2013
2017
2003
2015
2004
2016
2017
2018
2019
2001
2008
2010
2010
2017
2003
2016
2009
2019
2011
2009
2009
2018
2003
2010
2013
2019
2014
2019
2019
2019
2012
2012
2000
2008
2018
2012
2010

2016

2017
2017

2016
2015
2015
2018
2018
2016
2016
2017
2017
2018
2019
2020
2018
2017

2016

2017
2017
2020

2017
2016

2017
2017

2017
2020
2020
2020

2015

2019

2020
2018

511

522
522

509
504
506
514
514
517
517
510
510
510
510
510
520
512

509

523
523
523

512
509

512
512

512
512
512
512

504

512

520
520

Amber Charter School (Combined)

Brilla College Preparatory Charter Schools (Combined)
Bronx Charter School for Better Learning (Combined)

Bronx Charter School for Excellence (Combined)

Democracy Prep New York Charter Schools (Combined)

Brooklyn Prospect Charter School (Combined)

Ascend Charter Schools (Combined)

Community Partnership Charter School Education Corporation (C



Democracy Preparatory Charter School
DREAM Charter School

DREAM Charter School Mott Haven

East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School
East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School I
Elm Community Charter School

Elmwood Village Charter School Days Park
Elmwood Village Charter School Hertel
Eugenio Maria de Hostos Charter School
Excellence Boys Charter School of Bedford Stuyvesant
Excellence Girls Charter School

Explore Charter School

Explore Empower Charter School

Explore Exceed Charter School

Explore Excel Charter School

Family Life Academy Charter School

Family Life Academy Charter School Il

Family Life Academy Charter School Il

Finn Academy: An Elmira Charter School

Forte Preparatory Academy Charter School
Girls Preparatory Charter School of New York
Girls Preparatory Charter School of the Bronx
Grand Concourse Academy Charter School
Green Tech High Charter School

Harbor Science and Arts Charter School
Harlem Link Charter School

Harlem Prep Charter School

Harlem Village Academy East Charter School
Harlem Village Academy West 2 Charter School
Harlem Village Academy West Charter School
Heketi Community Charter School

Henry Johnson Charter School

Hyde Leadership Charter School

Icahn Charter School 1

Icahn Charter School 2

Icahn Charter School 3

Icahn Charter School 4

Icahn Charter School 5

Icahn Charter School 6

Icahn Charter School 7

International Charter School of New York, The
International Leadership Charter High School
King Center Charter School

Kings Collegiate Charter School

KIPP Always Mentally Prepared Charter School
KIPP Bronx Charter School Il

2006
2008
2019
2011
2013
2018
2006
2017
2000
2004
2009
2002
2009
2012
2011
2001
2012
2014
2015
2017
2005
2009
2004
2008
2000
2005
2001
2005
2019
2003
2012
2007
2006
2001
2007
2008
2009
2011
2012
2013
2015
2006
2000
2007
2005
2019

2018
2020
2020
2014
2014

2018
2018

2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2016
2015
2015
2015

2015
2015

2018

2020
2020

2016
2020
2020

520
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DREAM Charter School (Combined)

East Harlem Scholars Academy Charter School (Combined)

Elmwood Village Charter Schools (Combined)

Explore Charter Schools of Brooklyn (Combined)
Family Life Academy Charter Schools (Combined)

Public Preparatory Charter School Academies (Combined)

Harlem Village Academy Charter School (Combined)

KIPP NYC Public Charter Schools Il (Combined)



KIPP Bronx Charter School IlI

KIPP Freedom Charter School

KIPP Infinity Charter School

KIPP S.T.AR. College Prep Charter School

KIPP Tech Valley Charter School

KIPP Washington Heights Academy Charter School
Leadership Preparatory Bedford Stuyvesant Charter School
Leadership Preparatory Brownsville Charter School
Leadership Preparatory Canarsie Charter School
Leadership Preparatory Ocean Hill Charter School
Legacy College Preparatory Charter School
Manhattan Charter School

Manhattan Charter School Il

Merrick Academy - Queens Public Charter School
Middle Village Preparatory Charter School

New Roots Charter School

New Visions AIM Charter High School |

New Visions AIM Charter High School Il

New Visions Charter High School for Advanced Math and Scier

New Visions Charter High School for the Humanities
New World Preparatory Charter School

New York Center for Autism Charter School

New York Center for Autism Charter School Bronx
New York City Charter School of the Arts

Ocean Hill Collegiate Charter School

Our World Neighborhood Charter School

Our World Neighborhood Charter School 2

Our World Neighborhood Charter School 3

PAVE Academy Charter School

Persistence Preparatory Academy Charter School
Rochester Preparatory Charter School 3
Roosevelt Children's Academy Charter School
Sisulu-Walker Charter School of Harlem

South Buffalo Charter School

Storefront Academy Charter School

Storefront Academy Harlem Charter School
Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 1
Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 2
Success Academy Charter School - Bed Stuy 3
Success Academy Charter School - Bensonhurst
Success Academy Charter School - Bergen Beach
Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 1
Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 2
Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 3
Success Academy Charter School - Bronx 4
Success Academy Charter School - Bushwick
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Uncommon New York City Charter Schools (Combined)

Manhattan Charter Schools (Combined)

NYC Autism Charter Schools (Combined)

Our World Neighborhood Charter School (Combined)

Storefont Academy Charter School (Combined)



Success Academy Charter School - Cobble Hill
Success Academy Charter School - Crown Heights
Success Academy Charter School - Far Rockaway
Success Academy Charter School - Flatbush

Success Academy Charter School - Fort Greene
Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 1

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 2

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 3

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 4

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 5

Success Academy Charter School - Harlem 6

Success Academy Charter School - Hell's Kitchen
Success Academy Charter School - Hudson Yards
Success Academy Charter School - Prospect Heights
Success Academy Charter School - Rosedale
Success Academy Charter School - South Jamaica
Success Academy Charter School - Springfield Gardens
Success Academy Charter School - Union Square
Success Academy Charter School - Upper West
Success Academy Charter School - Washington Heights
Success Academy Charter School - Williamsburg
Tapestry Charter School

The Academy Charter School - Uniondale

True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School
True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School - West Camg
True North Troy Preparatory Charter School

Truxton Academy Charter School

UFT Charter School

University Prep Charter High School

University Prep Charter Middle School

University Preparatory Charter School for Young Men
Urban Assembly Charter School for Computer Science
Valence College Preparatory Charter School
Williamsburg Collegiate Charter School

Zeta Charter School - Bronx 1

Zeta Charter School - Inwood 1
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Success Academy Charter Schools - NYC (Combined)

True North Rochester Preparatory Charter School (Combined)

University Prep Public Charter Schools (Combined)

Zeta Charter Schools - New York City (Combined)



BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL

Jacqueline Holder

Business Analyst

jholder@nhaschools.com

616-285-1585

2019-20|
5 YEARS Yr1Start Yr1End
2019-20 2019 2020
2020-21 2020 2021
2021-22 2021 2022
2022-23 2022 2023
2023-24 2023 2024

2018-19]

2019-20|

Completion
Test

[ N P G G "y

"0" = No entry
"1" = Entry

QUARTER DATA-INPUT CHECKER

Most Recent Qtr with Data:

*This simply indicates that at least one (1)
data item was input for each given quarter.

QTR DATA-INPUT | RESULT
Q1 = FALSE
Q2 = FALSE
Q3 = FALSE
Q4 = FALSE

0

SCHOOLS FOR WHICH TUITION SHOULD BE $0 (See Cell C:!

New York Center for Autism Charter School

New York Center for Autism Charter School Bronx




REVISED REVENUE (CALCULATED)

Q2 | Q3 | Q4 [ TOTAL | | Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4 [ TOTAL

2,328,916.50 2,328,916.50 2,328,916.50 9,315,666.00 - - - - -




Rev Enrollment| Error Check
Q1 0 1] TRUE
Q2 0 0 TRUE
Q3 0 0 TRUE
Q4 0 0 TRUE
Total - 0 4

Funding By District Table.
t Chart.

This section checks to make
sure that revenue is NOT
reported WITHOUT
corresponding enroliment.
#DIV/0! reveals that error.

rows = # of schools in table)

tant!)
a for Array Formula to use)
http://www.contextures.com/xIDataVal03.html














































0=EdCorp(StandAlone)
1=EdCorp(SurvivingMerge)
2=School(Merged)

BS-NeedCode

NA NA
FALSE 0
TRUE 1
FALSE 0
FALSE 2
FALSE 2
FALSE 2
TRUE 1
FALSE 2
FALSE 2
FALSE 2
FALSE 2
FALSE 2
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ENROLLMENT

Q2] Q3] Q4]

Q1]
576.821424 576.821424 576.821424 576.821424







Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

Michele Scotto

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

1.

2.

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

President - current
Trustee

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee

conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an b
) . taken to
conducted interest in the )
. avoid
organization :
i . conflict of
conducting business )
interest

with the school(s) and
the nature of the

interest
NONE
5-8-19
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

Orpheus Williams

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

1.

2.

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Trustee

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an b
) . taken to
conducted interest in the )
. avoid
organization ;

i . conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and

the nature of the
interest
NONE
5-8-19
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

Richard J. Conti

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

1.

2.

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Trustee - current
President

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an b
) . taken to
conducted interest in the )
. avoid
organization ;

i . conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and

the nature of the
interest
NONE
5-8-19
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

Katherine O'Neill

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

1.

2.

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Trustee

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an b
) . taken to
conducted interest in the )
. avoid
organization ;

i . conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and

the nature of the
interest
NONE
5-8-19
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

Tamara Charles

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

1.

2.

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Trustee

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee

conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an b
) . taken to
conducted interest in the )
. avoid
organization :
i . conflict of
conducting business )
interest

with the school(s) and
the nature of the

interest
NONE
5-8-19
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

Michael Leit

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

1.

2.

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Treasurer - current
Trustee

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee
conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an b
) . taken to
conducted interest in the )
. avoid
organization ;

i . conflict of
conducting business interest
with the school(s) and

the nature of the
interest
NONE
5-8-19
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:

Joanne Oplustil

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

1.

2.

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Vice President - current
Trustee

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




4.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
NONE

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”



Organization | Nature of | Approximat Name of Trustee

conducting business e value of and/or immediate
business with | conducte the family member of Steps
the school(s) d business household holding an b
) . taken to
conducted interest in the )
. avoid
organization :
i . conflict of
conducting business )
interest

with the school(s) and
the nature of the

interest
NONE
5-8-19
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018




From:

O7/17/2019 13:24 #117 P.OO03/006

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member — Board of Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Name:
Michele Morais-Weekes

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).

Secretary - current
Trustee

2. Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter schoal,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services ("CMQ”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does husiness with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.



4. Identify each interest/transaction {(and provide the requested information) that

you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)
Please write “None” if applicable. Do not leave|this space blank.
NONE

S00/700 A LLL#

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,

partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. if you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”
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Entry 8 BOT Table

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide

information for all

VOTING and NON VOTING trustees.

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Position
on the
Board

Trustee
Name
and
Email
Address

Michele
Scotto

Chair

Joanne

Oplustil Vice

Chair

Michael
Leit
Treasurer

Michele
Morais
Weekes

Secretary

Katherine

O Neill Trustee/M

ember

Tamara

Committ
ee
Affiliation
S

N/A

Finance
Committ
ee

Finance
Committ
ee

Educatio
n
Committ
ee

Educatio
n
Committ
ee

Educatio
n

Voting

Member

Per By
Laws
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

1/3

Number
of Terms
Served

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

1/24/201
8

1/11/201
7

1/24/201
8

5/8/2019

1/11/201
7

End Date
of
Current
Term
(MM/DD/Y
YYY)

6/30/202
1

6/30/202
0

6/30/202
1

6/30/202
2

6/30/202
0

Board
Meetings
Attended
During
2018 19



Charles Committ

6 Tru_:,)tee/M ce and Yes 3 {13/24/201 ?/30/202 6
ember Audit/Co
mpliance
Committ
ee
Fc‘if:t?rd Audit/Co
Trustee/M mpliance 6/30/202
/ ember Committ ves 4 5/8/2019 2 /
ee
\?V:ﬁ:ai:: Educatio
Trustee/M n 6/30/202
8 ember Committ Yes 1 7/8/2018 1 7
ee
9
la. Are there more than 9 No

members of the Board of

Trustees?

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response
relative to all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on
June 30, 2019

b.Total Number of Members Added
During 2018 19

c. Total Number of Members who
Departed during 2018 19

d.Total Number of members in 2018 19,
as set by in Bylaws, Resolution or 11
Minutes

3. Number of Board meetings 8
held during 2018-19

2/3



4. Number of Board meetings 9
scheduled for 2019-20

Thank you.

3/3
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention of Special

Populations
Last updated: 07/29/2019

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has made in 2018 19 toward meeting targets to attract and retain
enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who
are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress

toward meeting its enroliment and retention targets in 2019 20.

BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2018 19

Brochures that describe our special
education programming have been
distributed throughout the community. In
order to reach the families of special needs
students, we utilize many networks that
already exist in the community. Brooklyn
Dreams’ Admissions Representative will
continue to build relationships with support
organizations to gain familiarity with the
services they provide. We do this both so we
can recommend their support services to the
families of accepted or interested students
and so these organizations know about our
school and its special education program

so that they may recommend our school to
the families they serve. We know that most
families hear about our school by word of
mouth, and we believe that a relationship
with these organizations lays the groundwork
for informal communications and referrals. In
addition, we will continue to work with these
organizations to distribute information about
our school, our special education program,
and our enrollment procedures. All special
needs students (FRL, EL, and SWD) are made
aware of our school’s programs through open
meetings during the year. The school’s
parent meetings clearly indicate that we
offer a free and appropriate education (FAPE)

1/9

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2019 20

We will continue the 2018 19 initiatives. In
addition, we will implement the following:
 Enlist the help of current families to reach
additional families of students with
disabilities by providing planning meeting,
materials for them to distribute, and to serve
as hots for school meetings and during the
first days of school



Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

to all our students in the Least Restrictive
Environment. Furthermore, the school has an
established relationship with the Committee
for Special Education (CSE) for children
under its guise and has made materials and
applications to Brooklyn Dreams available for
distribution to interested parents. We invite
parents to meet with the school’s Special
Education Team and the CSE to develop an
Individual Education Plan (IEP) for the child
or to work within the parameters of the plan
already in place from the child’s previous
school.

We will continue to monitor the efficacy of
our recruitment and enrollment efforts by
carefully tracking student enroliment
numbers. Through our robust data
warehouse, we collect detailed information
on trends in at risk student populations,
report to the Board on enrollment trends,
and adjust the marketing strategy, as
needed, to ensure that parents of these
children know that Brooklyn Dreams is
dedicated to serving their children’s needs.
As a full time employee dedicated to
recruitment and onboarding, Brooklyn
Dreams’ Admissions Representative is able
to spend more time in the community to
continue to build relationships with support
organizations to gain familiarity with the
services they provide.

Brooklyn Dreams will continue to participate
in community expos and fairs targeted to
families of special needs students.

The Admissions Representative works closely
with the school’s special education staff to
provide parents with pertinent information
for their specific needs. In addition,
professional development to learn more
about available resources is provided to the
Admissions Representative in the fall.

* Advertisements and notifications have
been placed in the following publications: La
Voz Hispana, Haiti Observateur, Pakistan
Post, World Journal, V Movo, Svete, and
Weekly Bangalee. In these publications we
specifically mentioned that the school
provides services to students for whom
English is their second language.

* Fliers were distributed in Chinese, English,
Creole, Russian, Spanish, and Urdu to
families throughout the community.

2/9

* Monthly meeting with school’s special
education staff to share feedback from
incoming parents and address focus group
findings

* Hold meeting and/or workshops specific to
school programs offered to SWD population.
» Coordinate recruitment activities with
other’s that target special populations (ie,
provide special education materials in
various languages, provide translators at
information meetings that discuss services
and enrollment on boarding)

» Continue to participate in community
events designed to reach special populations
* Work with local and community leaders
who are also working with organizations to
serve special needs families

» Continue to research using internet,
libraries, and community boards
opportunities to reach a broader population

We will continue the 2018 19 initiatives. In
addition, we will implement the following:
The NHA admissions department and the



English
Langua
ge
Learner
s/Multili
ngual
Learner
S

Distribution sites included daycare centers,
grocery stores, community centers, and
churches. These fliers invited families to
attend the Enrollment Information Meeting.

* Enrollment Information Meetings were
hosted regularly throughout the year for all
parents interested in the school and we
provided student applications in various
languages: Arabic, Bengali, Chinese, English,
Haitian Creole, Italian, Korean, Polish,
Russian, Spanish, and Urdu. At the
enrollment meetings, information regarding
the EL Program and its ability to meet the
needs of EL students was provided. We
provided EL families with strategies to help
their children in school, specific English
Language Development (ELD) strategies for
such parents.

* To ensure the retention of accepted
students, and in compliance with federal
requirements to identify potential EL
students, the school asked these families to
complete a “Home Language Questionnaire.
Information from this survey ensures that
each child for whom English is a second
language is provided the services he/she
needed to succeed in school.

* Marketing materials that describe general
school information and EL and Special
Education programs available in English,
Haitian Creole, Pashto, and Spanish, and
other languages as requested.

* An online tour scheduling system is
available and parents are able to request
translation services.

* Brooklyn Dreams’ staff have participated in
professional development to provide staff
members with tools that they can implement
in the classroom to better meet the needs of
their English learners.

Brochures that describe our special
education programming have been
distributed throughout the community. In
order to reach the families of special needs
students, we utilize many networks that
already exist in the community. Brooklyn
Dreams’ Admissions Representative will
continue to build relationships with support
organizations to gain familiarity with the
services they provide. We do this both so we
can recommend their support services to the
families of accepted or interested students

3/9

school’s Admissions Representative will
continue their initiative designed to more
closely target our ELL community. Some of
the elements of this plan are:

* ELL specific meetings

* Develop partnerships with organizations
and faith based groups that provide services
to refugee groups

o Develop connections with their
clients/members

o Provide information and resources

o On site information meetings, registration,
application drives

o Learn more about the community

* Create additional school information
materials in languages specific to the
community (Urdo, Haitian Creole, Spanish,
and Pashto).

» Coordinate with NHA’s enrollment team,
school ELL coordinator, and school leadership
team for information meetings and
registration materials and to work with
appropriate community agencies.

* Promote events on Facebook and other
social media resources

* Work with local and community leaders
who often have a department that focuses
on immigrant and refugee issues

« Utilize existing resources such as current
EL parents, community boards, libraries, and
internet to research opportunities to increase
outreach to new to the US families



and so these organizations know about our
school and its special education program

so that they may recommend our school to
the families they serve. We know that most
families hear about our school by word of
mouth, and we believe that a relationship
with these organizations lays the groundwork
for informal communications and referrals. In
addition, we will continue to work with these
organizations to distribute information about
our school, our special education program,
and our enrollment procedures. All special
needs students (FRL, EL, and SWD) are made
aware of our school’s programs through open
meetings during the year. The school’s
parent meetings clearly indicate that we
offer a free and appropriate education (FAPE)
to all our students in the Least Restrictive
Environment. Furthermore, the school has an
established relationship with the Committee
for Special Education (CSE) for children
under its guise and has made materials and
applications to Brooklyn Dreams available for
distribution to interested parents. We invite
parents to meet with the school’s Special
Education Team and the CSE to develop an
Individual Education Plan (IEP) for the child
or to work within the parameters of the plan
already in place from the child’s previous
school.

We will continue to monitor the efficacy of
our recruitment and enrollment efforts by
carefully tracking student enrollment
numbers. Through our robust data
warehouse, we collect detailed information
on trends in at risk student populations,
report to the Board on enroliment trends,
and adjust the marketing strategy, as
needed, to ensure that parents of these
children know that Brooklyn Dreams is
dedicated to serving their children’s needs.
As a full time employee dedicated to
recruitment and onboarding, Brooklyn
Dreams’ Admissions Representative is able
to spend more time in the community to
continue to build relationships with support
organizations to gain familiarity with the
services they provide.

Brooklyn Dreams will continue to participate
in community expos and fairs targeted to
families of special needs students.

The Admissions Representative works closely
with the school’s special education staff to

4/9

We will continue the 2018 19 initiatives. In
addition, we will implement the following:

* Enlist the help of current families to reach
additional families of students with
disabilities by providing planning meeting,
materials for them to distribute, and to serve
as hots for school meetings and during the
first days of school

* Monthly meeting with school’s special
education staff to share feedback from
incoming parents and address focus group
findings

* Hold meeting and/or workshops specific to
school programs offered to SWD population.
» Coordinate recruitment activities with
other’s that target special populations (ie,
provide special education materials in
various languages, provide translators at
information meetings that discuss services
and enrollment on boarding)

* Continue to participate in community
events designed to reach special populations
* Work with local and community leaders
who are also working with organizations to
serve special needs families

» Continue to research using internet,
libraries, and community boards
opportunities to reach a broader population



provide parents with pertinent information
for their specific needs. In addition,
professional development to learn more
about available resources is provided to the
Admissions Representative in the fall.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

Describe Retention Efforts in 2018 19

We believe several core elements of our
school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives.

* Culture and Climate: We have a school
climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide
behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with
Care help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.

* Parent Involvement: To ensure that our
families feel connected to the school, we
have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:

o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.

o Social media: We have an excellent
website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about their
children. In addition, we make cautious,
appropriate use of Facebook and other social
media sites to form connections between
school leaders and parents. Parents without
access to the internet can use the computer
and internet available at the school.

o Classroom Communication: Teachers
frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals

5/9

Describe Retention Plans in 2019 20

We believe several core elements of our
school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives.

* Culture and Climate: We have a school
climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide
behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with
Care help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.

* Parent Involvement: To ensure that our
families feel connected to the school, we
have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:

o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.

o Social media: We have an excellent
website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about their
children. In addition, we make cautious,
appropriate use of Facebook and other social
media sites to form connections between
school leaders and parents. Parents without
access to the internet can use the computer
and internet available at the school.

o Classroom Communication: Teachers
frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals



for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool
gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.

o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is
set aside for each parent to engage and
interact with classroom teachers and discuss
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with
parents.

o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the
school building provides a dedicated parent
room. This room gives parents a place to
gather and build relationships with one
another, discuss matters of mutual interest,
grow more comfortable with the school, and
take some ownership of the school.

We believe several core elements of our
school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives.

* Culture and Climate: We have a school
climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide
behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with
Care help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.

* Parent Involvement: To ensure that our
families feel connected to the school, we
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for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool
gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.

o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is
set aside for each parent to engage and
interact with classroom teachers and discuss
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with
parents.

o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the
school building provides a dedicated parent
room. This room gives parents a place to
gather and build relationships with one
another, discuss matters of mutual interest,
grow more comfortable with the school, and
take some ownership of the school.

We will continue the 2018 2019 initiatives. In
addition, we will implement the following:

* Advertisements and notifications will be
placed in the following publications: La Voz
Hispana, Haiti Observateur, Weekly Sada E
Pakistan, World Journal, V Movo, Svete, and
Weekly Bangalee. In these publications we
will specify that the school provides services
to students for whom English is their second
language.

* Fliers will be distributed in Chinese,
English, Creole, Russian, Spanish, and Urdu
to families throughout the community.
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have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:

o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.

o Social media: We have an excellent
website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about their
children. In addition, we make cautious,
appropriate use of Facebook and other social
media sites to form connections between
school leaders and parents. Parents without
access to the internet can use the computer
and internet available at the school.

o Classroom Communication: Teachers
frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals
for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool
gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.

o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is
set aside for each parent to engage and
interact with classroom teachers and discuss
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with
parents.

o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the
school building provides a dedicated parent
room. This room gives parents a place to
gather and build relationships with one
another, discuss matters of mutual interest,
grow more comfortable with the school, and
take some ownership of the school.

We believe several core elements of our

719

Distribution sites will include daycare
centers, grocery stores, community centers,
and churches. These fliers will invite families
to attend the Enrollment Information
Meeting.

* An Enrollment Information Meeting will be
hosted for all parents interested in the school
and we will provide student applications in a
number of languages: Arabic, Bengali,
Chinese, English, Haitian Creole, Italian,
Korean, Polish, Russian, Spanish, and Urdu.
At the enrollment meetings, information
regarding the EL Program and its ability to
meet the needs of EL students will be
provided. We will provide EL families with
strategies to help their children in school,
specific English Language Development
(ELD) strategies for such parents.

* To ensure the retention of accepted
students, and in compliance with federal
requirements to identify potential EL
students, the school is asking these families
to complete a “Home Language
Questionnaire.” Information from this survey
ensures that each child for whom English is a
second language is provided the services
he/she needed to succeed in school.

* Marketing materials that describe general
school information and EL and Special
Education programs are available in English
and Spanish, and other languages as
requested.

* Brooklyn Dreams’ staff have participated in
professional development to provide staff
members with tools that they can implement
in the classroom to better meet the needs of
their English learners.

* Parent engagement events and cultural
nights will be held throughout the school
year to give parents and students an
opportunity for participation and to create a
welcoming environment.



Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

school culture function as linchpins of our
recruitment and retention strategy for our
special needs students. These elements
include the high quality educational program
that we provide, the caring culture that we
have established, and our many parent
involvement initiatives.

* Culture and Climate: We have a school
climate and culture that focus purposefully
on caring for each student as a family cares
for its children. We believe our school wide
behavior and classroom management
practices which we refer to as Behave with
Care help attract and retain special needs
students. Our Behave with Care program is
built on research based programs for
reinforcing positive behaviors, setting clear
expectations, and building teacher student
relationships and peer relationships.

* Parent Involvement: To ensure that our
families feel connected to the school, we
have implemented several parent
involvement strategies, including:

o Newsletters: Regular newsletters from the
principal and teachers are distributed to
parents. Important information regarding
school wide performance, initiatives, and
programs is included in the newsletter.

o Social media: We have an excellent
website, which gives parents quick and easy
access to general information on the school
as well as specific information about their
children. In addition, we make cautious,
appropriate use of Facebook and other social
media sites to form connections between
school leaders and parents. Parents without
access to the internet can use the computer
and internet available at the school.

o Classroom Communication: Teachers
frequently send home communications for
parents so that they know about everything
from weekly schedules to educational goals
for students. Teachers also share regular
progress reports via letter, online
communication via the school’s AtSchool
gradebook system, phone calls, and/or in
person meetings. These communications
focus on each student's academic progress
and performance.

o Conferences: Parent teacher conferences
are conducted twice each year. These
conferences ensure that dedicated time is
set aside for each parent to engage and
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A major key to student retention is effective
communication and relationship building with
all stakeholders. There are multiple points
throughout the year that Brooklyn Dreams
keeps families informed and solicits feedback
in order to improve. The dean of special
education schedule individual transfer review
meetings to take place within 72 hours of
enroliment with the parents of every student
that enters the school with an IEP. In this
meeting, the dean reviews the program
mandates, needs, and implementation plan
for services. Parents are encouraged to bring
input (questions, concerns, etc.) to this
meeting to ensure a strong initial connection
is made with these families and that their
needs are immediately addressed. This
connection continues to be built up
throughout the year through additional
communication measures such as quarterly
IEP progress reports. In addition, parents are
also invited at least once a year for an IEP
review with the full IEP team. They are
invited initially with a letter about a month
before the meeting and then again are called
by the special education teacher between a
week and a day before as a reminder. Along
with the invitation letter, the special
education dean also sends a parent input
form to help parents prepare for the review
meeting and gather information from home.
Following the meetings, parents are provided
a post IEP survey so that the deans can
gather data to reflect and make
improvements utilizing this feedback.



interact with classroom teachers and discuss
the progress of his or her child. As needed,
staff may also conduct home visits. Each
year, we conduct a family orientation at the
end of the summer so new and enrolled
families can meet the principal, their child's
teacher and classmates, and other school
staff. We believe these early contacts help
establish and sustain a healthy rapport with
parents.

o Parent Room: In order to help parents feel
at home in the school and to encourage their
presence in their child's education, the
school building provides a dedicated parent
room. This room gives parents a place to
gather and build relationships with one
another, discuss matters of mutual interest,
grow more comfortable with the school, and
take some ownership of the school.

9/9
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Entry 11 Classroom Teacher and Administrator
Attrition

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher and
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher and administrator staffing
during the 2018-2019 school year. Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for any departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019; the FTE for added staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of

Teachers on Teachers Teachers Filling Teachers Added  Classroom

6/30/18 Departed 7/1/18 Vacant Positions in New Positions Teachers on
6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019

26.00 8.00 6.00 1.00 28.00

2. Administrator Position Attrition Table

FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE

Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative

Positions on Departed 7/1/18 Filling Vacant Added in New Positions on

6/30/18 6/30/19 Positions 7/1/18  Positions 7/1/18  6/30/19
6/30/19 6/30/19

4.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 5.00

1/2



3. Tell your school's story

Charter schools may provide additional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher and administrator attrition rates as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect advancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools may provide additional detail to reflect a
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to a leadership position within the network or

an administrator’s movement to lead a new network charter school.

(No response)

4. Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees receive clearance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH
system.

Have all employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment and removed them from the TEACH system?

Yes

Thank you
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Brooklyn Dreams Charter School
2019-20 School Year

July 15-19 NHA Leadership Summit
Ju Iy/ Aug ust .IuI; 19 New Principal Tra::wing

Su M T W Th F SaljAugust12-16 New Teacher Summit
28 29 30 31 1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 E1D
g38 12 13 14 1S5 16 i
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 | 26 | 27| 28 | 29| 30| 31 |26th-30th Staff PD

w

September
Su M T W Th F Sa
Tn 3 |L| 5 6 7 [2ndLabor Day; 4th Staff PD; Sth First Day of School
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

m 30th Rosh Hashanah

October
Su M T W Th F Sa
(B 2 3 4 5 JistRosh Hashanah
10 11 12 J9th Yom Kippur; Dean Series: Year 2
13 s 16 17 18 19 j14th Columbus Day; 15th Regional PD
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

a
~
o]
o

November
Su M T W Th F Sa

1st End of 1st Quarter

1
4 6 8 9 Jsth Staff PD/Election Day; 7th PT Conferences
10 gekim 12 13 14 15 16 J11th Veteran's Day

g7a 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 30 J28th-29th Thanksgiving Break

w

December
Su M T W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 |5thDean Series: Year 1
8 9 10 11 12 13 &4
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 ARV Sy I Byl 28 |23rd-Jan 1st Winter Break

pel 30 31

January
Su M T W Th F Sa
2 3 4 Jist New Year's Day; 2nd School Resumes
5 6 7} 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 |17th End of 2nd Quarter
19 21 22 23 24 25 j20th MLK Day
26 27 28 29 30 31

Students Do Not Report/ Staff Report All Day
Students Report Half Day/ Staff Report All Day
Students/ Staff Do Not Report

Board Approved: 7/25/2019

February
Su M T W Th F Sa
3
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9% 10 11 12 13 14§15
17th-21st February Breakl|l 16 [EEVANESE:EESCIEVIEPEE 22
24th School Resumes)| 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
March
Su M T W Th F Sa
2. 3 4 5 6 7
10 11 12 13 14
17th-18th Principals Mtg] 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
298 30 31
April
Su M T W Th F Sa
3rd End of 3rd Quarter| i1 2 3 A
6th PT Conferences, 9th-17th Spring Breakj 5 ﬂ 7 8 BENEUN 11
P8 13 14 15 16 17 gk
20th School Resumesf] 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30
May
Su M T W Th F Sa
1
3 4 5 6 y i 8
408 11 12 13 14 15§16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
25th Memorial Day] 24 26 27 28 29 30
31
June
Su M T W Th F Sa
4th Regional PD)| 9% 9 3 |L| 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 i3
19th End of 4th Quarterj 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
26th Last Day of Schooll 21 22 23 24 25 27
28 29 30
July
Su M T W Th F Sa
1 2 3 4
=) 6 7 8 9 10 g1y
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

Last Update: 7/25/2019
180 School Days
7:30am-3:00pm School Hours
7:30-11:30am (half)
1205 Instructional
Hours




Tel 616-774-7000 200 Ottawa Avenue MW, Suite 300
Fax: 616-776-3630 Grand Rapids. M| 48503
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BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
Instructions for Filing
Form 990
8868 Application for Extension of Time to File
for the year ended June 30, 2019

We have electronically filed your extension.

There is no tax due with the application.

Do NOT separately file Form 8868 with the Internal Revenue Service. Doing so will delay the
processing of your extension.

BDO USA, LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership, is the U.5. member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee, and forms part of
the international BDO network of independent member firms.

BDO is the brand name for the BDO network and for each of the BDO Member Firms.



Fom 3868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2019) Exempt Organization Return _

Department of he Treasury P File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Type or
print BROOKLYN DREAMS CHARTER SCHOOL
zﬂz Z);::?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
filing your 259 PARKVILLE AVE
.'ﬁ::ﬁcfoe:s City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

’ BROOKLYN, NY 11230
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . . . . . . . ... .. l_l_lo L
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

COREY BALKON
® The books are in the care of » 3850 BROADMOOR SE, SUITE 201 GRAND RAPIDS MI 49512

Telephone No. » __— Fax No. » _

e [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox . . . . . . . . ... .. .. | 2 [:]
e |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) _If this is
for the whole group, check this box . _ . _ . | 2 [:] _If it is for part of the group, check thisbox. . . . . . . > I_] and attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until 05/15 2020 | to file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

> - calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning 07/01 2018 | andending 06/30 ,20 19

2 If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return |:| Final return
Change in accounting period

3a |If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a|$ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b|$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c|$ 0

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019)

JSA

8F8054 2.000

1l667GA 701U 7/23/2019 7:33:08 AM V 18-5.4F PAGE



THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT | THE UNIVERSITY OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK | ALBANY, NY 12234

SINGLE AUDIT REPORT EXEMPTION FORM (Part 1 of 2)

This form must be completed and submitted if your agency is not required to have an audit of
federal programs in accordance with OMB's Uniform Grant Guidance (2 CFR). If the form
is not submitted upon request, your agency may be subject to withholding of funding for

federal programs.

Agency Information:

Agency Name and Address FEIN(s) Fiscal Year End Date
Brooklyn Dreams Charter School h 6/30/2019
259 Parkville Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11230-1310

Title

Agency Representative
Corey Balkon Director of Accounting and Financial Reporting

Telephone

Certification:

Email

For the fiscal year indicated above, the agency did not incur expenditures of $750,000 or more for all federal
programs and is not required to have an audit of federal programs in accordance with OMB's Uniform Grant

Guidance.
Agency Representative's Signature Date
o I I 10/29/2019

Independent Auditor Information:

Firm Name and Address
PKF O'Connor Davies
500 Mamaroneck Ave

Harrison, NY 10528
New York State License Number

CPA Name
Joseph Ciorciari 77-069980

Telephone Fax Email

The agency must fill in the information above and sign the certification. The form should be uploaded on the SED Survey tool.



SINGLE AUDIT REPORT EXEMPTION FORM (Part 2 of 2)

If your agency expended between $550,000 and $750,000 for all federal programs, please complete

the following table for all federal programs where expenditures were incurred:

ample entry:

Federal Agency

Pass Through Entity (if applicable)

United States Department of
Education

New York State Education
Department

Pass Through Entity

ldenliiini Number

CFDA #

Total Expenditures for
fiscal year *

8153,000

Agency Name:

Brooklyn Dreams Charter School

Federal Agency

Pass Through Entity (if applicable)

Pass Through Entity
Identifying Number

CFDA #

United States Depariment of Education

New York State Education Department

84.010| 243,311

United States Department of Education

New York State Education Department

84.367| 54,623

United States Depariment of Education

New York State Education Department

84.365| 6,930

United States Department of Education

New York State Education Department

84.424| 18,520

United States Department of Education

New York State Education Department

84.027| 66,089

United States Department of Education

New York State Education Department

10.555| 170,213

United States Department of Education

New York State Education Department

10.553| 82,489

*

Total expenditures for all federal awards 642,175

in effect during year, and loans or loan guarantees outstanding at year-end.

Total Expenditures for fiscal

Include the value of federal awards expended in the form of non-cash assistance, the amount of insurance





